Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART '	1 - GENERAL INFORMATION	4
1.1	INTRODUCTION	4
1.2	SUMMARY	4
1.3	Debriefings	5
PART 2	2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS	6
2.1	STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	6
2.2	SUBMISSION OF BIDS.	
2.3	FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT	7
2.4	ENQUIRIES - BID SOLICITATION	8
2.5	APPLICABLE LAWS	
2.6	BIDDERS' CONFERENCE	
2.7	OPTIONAL SITE VISIT	
2.8	BID CHALLENGE AND RECOURSE MECHANISMS	
2.9	WORK PERIOD - MARINE	
PART :	3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	
3.1	BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	
PART 4	4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION	12
4.1	EVALUATION PROCEDURES	12
4.2	Basis of Selection	
4.3.	DELIVERABLES AFTER CONTRACT AWARD	13
PART :	5 – CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	14
5.1	CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED WITH THE BID	14
5.2	CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO CONTRACT AWARD AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	14
PART (6 - FINANCIAL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS	16
6.1	FINANCIAL CAPABILITY	16
6.2	CONTRACT FINANCIAL SECURITY	16
6.3	VESSEL TRANSFER COSTS	
6.4	Docking Facility	
6.5	Workers' Compensation - Letter of Good Standing	
6.6	VALID LABOUR AGREEMENT	
6.7	PRELIMINARY WORK SCHEDULE	
6.8	SAFETY MEASURES FOR FUELING AND DISEMBARKING FUEL	
6.9 6.10	ISO 9001:2015 - QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS	
6.10	HEALTH AND SAFETYFIRE FIGHTING AND TRAINING PROCEDURES	
6.12	HAZARDOUS WASTE	
6.13	Insurance Requirements	
6.14	WELDING CERTIFICATION	
6.15	PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES	
6.16	LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS	_
6.17	QUALITY CONTROL PLAN	
6.18	INSPECTION AND TEST PLAN	22
6.19	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	22

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{File No. - N}^{\circ} \; \text{du dossier} \\ 047md \; F2599\text{-}230002 \end{array}$

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

6.20	SECURITY	22
PART 7	- RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	23
7.1	REQUIREMENT	
7.2	STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	23
7.3	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	24
7.4	TERM OF CONTRACT	
7.5	AUTHORITIES	
7.6	PAYMENT	
7.7	INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS	
7.8	CERTIFICATIONS	
7.9	FEDERAL CONTRACTORS PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT EQUITY - DEFAULT BY THE CONTRACTOR	
7.10	APPLICABLE LAWS	
7.11	PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS	
7.12	Insurance Requirements	
7.13	LIMITATION OF CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES TO CANADA	
7.14	SUB-CONTRACTS AND SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST	
7.15	WORK SCHEDULE AND REPORTS	
7.16	Insulation Materials - Asbestos Free	
7.17	TRADE QUALIFICATIONS	
7.18	ISO 9001:2015 - QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS	
7.19	PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES	
7.20	QUALITY CONTROL PLAN	
7.21	INSPECTION AND TEST PLAN	
7.22	EQUIPMENT/SYSTEMS: INSPECTION/TEST	
7.23	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	
7.24	HAZARDOUS WASTE	
7.25	SUPERVISION OF FUELING AND DISEMBARKING FUEL	
7.26	FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE FIGHTING AND TRAINING	
7.27	LOAN OF EQUIPMENT - MARINE	
7.28	WELDING CERTIFICATIONPROCEDURES FOR DESIGN CHANGE OR ADDITIONAL WORK	
7.29 7.30	VESSEL UNMANNED REFITS	
7.30 7.31	PRE-REFIT MEETING	
7.31	PROGRESS MEETINGS	
7.32 7.33	OUTSTANDING WORK AND ACCEPTANCE	
7.34	SCRAP AND WASTE MATERIAL	
7.34	STABILITY	
7.36	VESSEL ACCESS BY CANADA	
7.37	TITLE TO PROPERTY - VESSEL	
7.38	WORKERS COMPENSATION	
7.39	DISPUTE RESOLUTION	
7.40	FAILURE TO DELIVER	
7.41	CARE, CUSTODY AND CONTROL	
7.42	PERMITS, LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES	
7.42	EXPORT LICENSES	
7.44 7.44	EQUIVALENCY OF EQUIPMENT	
7.45	GOVERNMENT SUPPLIED MATERIAL	
7.46	GOVERNMENT FURNISHED EQUIPMENT	
_	"A" – STATEMENT OF WORK	
ANNEX	"B" - BASIS OF PAYMENT	42

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "C" TO PART 5 – BID SOLICITATION	45
ANNEX "D" - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	47
ANNEX "E" - WARRANTY	50
ANNEX "F" - PROCEDURE FOR UNSCHEDULED WORK	52
ANNEX H - FINANCIAL BID PRESENTATION	60
ANNEX "I" - VESSEL CUSTODY	66
ANNEX J - DELIVERABLES/CERTIFICATIONS	69
ANNEX K - TEMPLATES	71
ANNEX L – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (BIDDING PERIOD)	81

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

 $\begin{array}{ll} \hbox{Client Ref. No. - N}^\circ \mbox{ de réf. du client} & \hbox{File No. - N}^\circ \mbox{ du dossier} \\ F2599-230002 & 047md \ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Introduction

The bid solicitation is divided into seven parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

- Part 1 General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
- Part 2 Bidder Instructions: provides the instructions, clauses and conditions applicable to the bid solicitation:
- Part 3 Bid Preparation Instructions: provides Bidders with instructions on how to prepare their bid;
- Part 4 Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria that must be addressed in the bid, and the basis of selection;
- Part 5 Certifications and Additional Information: includes the certifications and additional information to be provided;
- Part 6 Security, Financial and Other Requirements: includes specific requirements that must be addressed by Bidders; and
- Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses: includes the clauses and conditions that will apply to any resulting contract.

The Annexes include the Statement of Work, the Basis of Payment, the Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification, the Insurance Requirements and other Annexes.

1.2 Summary

- 1. The Requirement is:
- a) To carry out the docking, inspection, repair, and maintenance and alterations of the Canadian Coast Guard Research and Survey Vessel Limnos in accordance with Annex A Statement of Work, and any associated technical information
- b) To carry out unscheduled work authorized by the Contracting Authority.
- 2. This bid solicitation allows bidders to use the epost Connect service provided by Canada Post Corporation to transmit their bid electronically. Bidders must refer to Part 2 entitled Bidder Instructions, and Part 3 entitled Bid Preparation Instructions, of the bid solicitation, for further information.
- 3. The Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity applies to this procurement; refer to Part 5 Certifications and Additional Information, Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses and the annex titled Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity Certification.
- 4. As per the Integrity Provisions under section 01 of Standard Instructions 2003 bidders must provide a list of all owners and/or Directors and other associated information as required. Refer to section 4.21 of the Supply Manual for additional information on the Integrity Provisions..

Sollicitation No. - N $^{\circ}$ de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

5. The requirement is exempt from the provisions of the World Trade Organization Agreement on Government Procurement (WTO-AGP), i.e. Shipbuilding and Repair is excluded from coverage at Annex 7, General Notes, 1. (a). However, it is subject to the Canada Free Trade Agreement (CFTA). The sourcing strategy relating to this procurement will be limited to suppliers in Eastern Canada, in accordance with Shipbuilding, Refit, Repair and Modernization Policy (2010-08-16).

1.3 Debriefings

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

 $\begin{array}{ll} \hbox{Client Ref. No. - N}^\circ \mbox{ de réf. du client} & \hbox{File No. - N}^\circ \mbox{ du dossier} \\ F2599-230002 & 047md \ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions

(https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) Manual issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The 2003 (2022-03-29) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

The 4007 (2010-08-16) Canada to Own Intellectual Property Rights in Foreground Information will apply.

2.1.1 Equivalent Products

- 1. Products that are equivalent in form, fit, function and quality to the item(s) specified in the bid solicitation will be considered where the Bidder:
- a. designates the brand name, model and/or part number of the substitute product;
- b. states that the substitute product is fully interchangeable with the item specified;
- c. provides complete specifications and descriptive literature for each substitute product;
- d. provides compliance statements that include technical specifics showing the substitute product meets all mandatory performance criteria that are specified in the bid solicitation; and
- e. clearly identifies those areas in the specifications and descriptive literature that support the substitute product's compliance with any mandatory performance criteria.
- 2. Products offered as equivalent in form, fit, function and quality will not be considered if:
- a. the bid fails to provide all the information requested to allow the Contracting Authority to fully evaluate the equivalency of each substitute product; or
- b. the substitute product fails to meet or exceed the mandatory performance criteria specified in the bid solicitation for that item.
- 3. In conducting its evaluation of the bids, Canada may, but will have no obligation to, request bidders offering a substitute product to demonstrate, at the sole cost of bidders, that the substitute product is equivalent to the item specified in the bid solicitation.
- 4. The bidder must include in its proposal all costs of fitting the equivalent equipment. This would include but not be limited to; Engineering, changes to mounts, changes to piping, Changes to controls and electrical requirements.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599--230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

2.2 Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted only to Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC) Bid Receiving Unit by the date, time and place indicated on the front page of the bid solicitation.

PWGSC Bid Receiving Unit

Only bids submitted using epost Connect service will be accepted. The Bidder must send an email requesting to open an epost Connect conversation to the following address:

tpsgc.pareceptiondessoumissions-apbidReceiving.pwgsc@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

Note: Bids will not be accepted if emailed directly to this email address. This email address is to be used to open an epost Connect conversation, as detailed in Standard Instructions 2003, or to send bids through an epost Connect message if the bidder is using its own licensing agreement for epost Connect.

It is the Bidder's responsibility to ensure the request for opening an epost Connect conversation is sent to the email address above at least six days before the solicitation closing date.

Bids transmitted by facsimile or in hardcopy to PWGSC will not be accepted.

2.3 Former Public Servant

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPSs, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the bid non-responsive.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause, "former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the *Financial Administration Act*, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual;
- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the <u>Supplementary Retirement</u> <u>Benefits Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the <u>Canadian Forces Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-17, the <u>Defence Services Pension</u> <u>Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. D-3, the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970,

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599--230002

File No. - N $^{\circ}$ du dossier 047md~F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

c. R-10, and the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the <u>Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act</u>, R.S. 1985, c. M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the <u>Canada Pension Plan Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension? Yes () No ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPSs in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2019-01 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment pursuant to the terms of the Work Force Adjustment Directive? **Yes** () **No** ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c. date of termination of employment;
- d. amount of lump sum payment;
- e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
- f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
- g. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

2.4 Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than **five (5) working days** before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated and the enquiry can be answered to all Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be answered by Canada.

F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

2.5 Applicable Laws

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in **Ontario**.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Bidders.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

2.6 Bidders' Conference

A bidder's conference chaired by the Contracting Authority will be held on **April 12**, **2023 at 11am EST** following the site visit (meeting room to be determined):

Canadian Centre for Inland Waters (CCIW) 867 Lakeshore Rd Burlington ON L7S 1A1

The scope of the requirement outlined in the solicitation will be reviewed during the conference and questions will be answered. It is recommended that bidders who intend to submit a bid attend or send representation.

The Bidder's conference will be available through MS Teams as well.

Bidders are requested to communicate with the CA before the conference to confirm attendance. Bidders should provide, in writing to the CA, the names of the person(s) who will be attending and a list of issues they wish to table no later than three (3) business days before the scheduled Conference.

Any clarifications or changes to the solicitation resulting from the Bidder's Conference will be included as an amendment to the solicitation.

Bidders who do not attend will not be precluded from submitting a bid.

2.6.1 COVID-19 Protocols

Contractors must comply with site-specific workplace health and safety measures that have been put in place by the federal departments and agencies. This would include the passive screening and any other specifics (COVID or otherwise) that are in place at the time of the contract.

2.7 Optional Site Visit

It is recommended that the Bidder or a representative of the Bidder visit the work site. Additional technical information will be made available at that time. Arrangements have been made for the site visit to be held on **April 12**, **2023 from 8:30am to 10:30am EST** at:

Canadian Centre for Inland Waters (CCIW) 867 Lakeshore Rd Burlington ON L7S 1A1

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N $^{\circ}$ du dossier 047md~F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Bidders are requested to communicate with the Contracting Authority no later than three (3) business days prior to the site visit date to confirm attendance and provide the name(s) of the person(s) who will attend. Bidders may be requested to sign an attendance sheet. Bidders who do not attend or do not send a representative will not be given an alternative appointment but they will not be precluded from submitting a bid. Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from the site visit will be included as an amendment to the bid solicitation.

2.7.1 COVID-19 Protocols

Contractors must comply with site-specific workplace health and safety measures that have been put in place by the federal departments and agencies. This would include the passive screening and any other specifics (COVID or otherwise) that are in place at the time of the contract.

2.8 Bid Challenge and Recourse Mechanisms

- (a) Several mechanisms are available to potential suppliers to challenge aspects of the procurement process up to and including contract award.
- (b) Canada encourages suppliers to first bring their concerns to the attention of the Contracting Authority. Canada's <u>Buy and Sell</u> website, under the heading "<u>Bid Challenge and Recourse Mechanisms</u>" contains information on potential complaint bodies such as:
 - Office of the Procurement Ombudsman (OPO)
 - Canadian International Trade Tribunal (CITT)
- (c) Suppliers should note that there are **strict deadlines** for filing complaints, and the time periods vary depending on the complaint body in question. Suppliers should therefore act quickly when they want to challenge any aspect of the procurement process.

2.9 Work Period - Marine

Work must commence and be completed as follows:

June 10, 2023-July 20, 2023

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that they have sufficient materiel and human resources allocated or available and that the above work period is adequate to both complete the known work and absorb a reasonable amount of unscheduled work.

2.9.1 Additional Instructions to Work Period

The vessel will be unmanned during the work period and will be considered to be out of commission. The vessel, during that period, will be in the care and custody of the Contractor and under its control.

From the time that the crew has returned to the vessel to the end of the working period, the vessel will be manned, and will be considered in commission. The vessel during this period will be in the care and custody of the Canada and under its control.

Annex "I" Appendix 1 - Acceptance Certificate - Custody of Canadian Government Ships by Contractors

Annex "I" Appendix 2 - Acceptance Certificate - Custody of Canadian Government Ships by Canada

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that Bidders provide their bid in separate sections as follows:

Section I - Technical Bid Section II - Financial Bid Section III - Certifications

Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

Section I: Technical Bid

The Bidder must provide all of the deliverables as referenced in Annex "J1" Deliverables and Certifications.

Section II: Financial Bid

Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Financial Bid Presentation Sheet in Annex "H", and the detailed Pricing Data Sheet, Appendix 1 to Annex "H. The total amount of Applicable Taxes must be shown separately.

Section III: Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications required under Part 5 and Section 2.3 Former Public Servant

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical, management and financial evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

Section I - Technical Bid / Certifications

Notwithstanding deliverable requirements specified within the bid solicitation and its associated Technical Specification Annex "A", mandatory deliverables that must be submitted with the Bidder's bid to be deemed responsive are summarized in Annex "J1".

Section II - Financial Bid

In order to be compliant, the Bidder's bid must, to the satisfaction of Canada, meet all requirements and provide all information required under Part 3, Section II - Financial Bid.

Canada reserves the right to request information to support any bid requirement. The Bidder is instructed to address each requirement in sufficient depth to permit a complete analysis and assessment by the Evaluation Team. The Bid will be deemed responsive if it is found to meet all the mandatory requirements.

4.1.2 Financial Evaluation

The price of the bid will be evaluated in Canadian dollars, Applicable Taxes excluded, FOB destination, Canadian customs duties and excise taxes included.

4.1.3 Unscheduled Work and Evaluation Price

In any vessel refit, repair or docking contract, unscheduled work will arise after the vessel and its equipment is opened up and surveyed.

An anticipated cost for the unscheduled work will be included in the evaluation price. The Evaluation Price will be calculated by including an estimated amount of additional person-hours multiplied by a firm hourly charge-out labour rate for unscheduled work and will be added to the firm price for the known work.

The Evaluation Price will be used for evaluating the bid. There is no minimum or maximum amount of unscheduled work, nor is there a guarantee of such unscheduled work.

Bidders are required to enter their own firm charge out rate for unscheduled work in Annex H, Sheet H1 Price for Evaluation. However, Canada will deem bids non-compliant where bidders have entered a firm hourly charge out rate lower than \$50/hr.

4.2 Basis of Selection

A bid must comply with the requirements of the bid solicitation and meet all of the deliverables as referenced in Annex "J1" Deliverables and Certifications to be declared responsive. The responsive bid with the lowest evaluated price will be recommended for award of a contract.

Bidders should note that all contract awards are subject to Canada's internal approvals process, which includes a requirement to approve funding in the amount of any proposed Contract. Notwithstanding that a Bidder may have been recommended for award of Contract, issuance of any Contract will be contingent

Sollicitation No. - N $^{\circ}$ de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

upon internal approval in accordance with Canada's policies. If such approval is not given, no Contract will be awarded.

Issuance of any Contract will be contingent upon internal approval in accordance with Canada's policies. If such approval is not given, no Contracts will be awarded.

4.3. Deliverables after Contract Award

Refer to Annex "J2"

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Bidders must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by Bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Required with the Bid

Bidders must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their bid.

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all bidders must provide with their bid, **if applicable**, the Integrity declaration form available on the <u>Forms for the Integrity Regime</u> website (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/declaration-eng.html), to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame specified will render the bid non-responsive.

5.2.1 Integrity Provisions - Required Documentation

In accordance with the section titled Information to be provided when bidding, contracting or entering into a real property agreement of the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list available at the bottom of the page of the Employment Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website.

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid list at the time of contract award.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Canada will also have the right to terminate the Contract for default if a Contractor, or any member of the Contractor if the Contractor is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list during the period of the Contract.

The Bidder must provide the Contracting Authority with a completed annex titled <u>Federal Contractors</u> <u>Program for Employment Equity - Certification</u>, before contract award. If the Bidder is a Joint Venture, the Bidder must provide the Contracting Authority with a completed annex Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification, for each member of the Joint Venture.

Refer to Annex "C", To Part 5 - Bid Solicitation

5.2.3 Status and Availability of Resources

The Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a Contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available to perform the Work as required by Canada's representatives and at the time specified in the bid solicitation or agreed to with Canada's representatives. If for reasons beyond its control, the Bidder is unable to provide the services of an individual named in its bid, the Bidder may propose a substitute with similar qualifications and experience. The Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of the reason for the substitution and provide the name, qualifications and experience of the proposed replacement. For the purposes of this clause, only the following reasons will be considered as beyond the control of the Bidder: death, sickness, maternity and parental leave, retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause or termination of an agreement for default.

If the Bidder has proposed any individual who is not an employee of the Bidder, the Bidder certifies that it has the permission from that individual to propose his/her services in relation to the Work to be performed and to submit his/her résumé to Canada. The Bidder must, upon request from the Contracting Authority, provide a written confirmation, signed by the individual, of the permission given to the Bidder and of his/her availability. Failure to comply with the request may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier F2599-230002

047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PART 6 - FINANCIAL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

6.1 **Financial Capability**

SACC Manual Clause A9033T (2012-07-16) Financial Capability

6.2 **Contract Financial Security**

- 6.2.1 In the bid, the Bidder must indicate the following in Annex H "Financial Bid Presentation Sheet":
- a) the type of Contract Financial Security the Bidder intends to provide if awarded the Contract; and
- b) the cost to the Bidder of the Contract Financial Security.
- 6.2.2 If this bid is accepted, the Bidder shall be required to provide the Contract Financial Security in accordance with 7.12 within (5) five working days after the date of contract award.
- **6.2.3** If, for any reason, Canada does not receive, within the specified period, the required Contract Financial Security, Canada may accept another offer, seek new bids, negotiate a contract or not accept any bids, as Canada may deem advisable.

Refer to Annex "J2" for Deliverables after Contract Award

6.3 Vessel Transfer Costs

Vessel Transfer Costs will apply to the evaluation price of this solicitation.

- 1. The evaluation price must include the cost for transferring the vessel from its home port to the shipyard/ship repair facility where the Work will be performed and the cost of transferring the vessel to its home port following completion of the Work, in accordance with the following:
- (a) The Bidder must provide the location of the shipyard/ship repair facility where it proposes to perform the Work together with the applicable vessel transfer cost from the list provided under paragraph 2 of this clause shall be entered into Table H1 (D):
- (b) If the list in paragraph 2 of this clause does not provide the shipyard/ship repair location where the Bidder intends to perform the Work, then the Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority, in writing, at least 10 calendar days before the bid closing date, of its proposed location for performing the Work. The Contracting Authority will confirm to the Bidder, in writing, at least 5 calendar days before the bid closing date, the location of the shipyard/ship repair and the applicable vessel transfer cost.

A bid that specifies a location for executing the Work which is not on the list of paragraph 2 of this clause, and for which a notification in writing has not been received by the Contracting Authority as required above, will be considered non-responsive.

2. List of shipyard/ship repair facilities and applicable vessel transfer costs

Vessel: CCGS Limnos Home port: Burlington, ON

Transfer costs in the case of vessels transferred using a government delivery crew include the fuel cost at the vessel's most economical speed of transit and for unmanned refits only, crew transportation costs for the delivery crew based on the location of the vessel's home port and the shipyard/ship repair facility.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Crew transportation costs do not include any members of the delivery crew who remain at the shipyard/ship repair facility in order to discharge project responsibilities related to the vessel being transferred.

Transfer costs in the case of vessels transferred unmanned by either commercial towing, railway, highway or other suitable means of transportation must be:

- (i) included as part of the Bidder's financial bid in the case where the Bidder is responsible for the transfer; or
- (ii) identified as the applicable vessel transfer cost, as given in the list below, in the case when Canada is responsible for the transfer.

Shipyard/Ship Repair Facility - Applicable Vessel Transfer Costs

Unmanned only:

Home Port: Burlington, ON

Company	City/Province	Unmanned Transfer Cost
Davie Industries Inc.	Quebec City, QC	\$25,305
Heddle Marine	St.Catharines, ON	\$14,751
Heddle Marine	Hamilton, ON	\$495
Oceans Industries Inc.	Saint-Bernard-Sur-Mer, QC	\$24,998
Verreault Navigation Inc.	Les Mechins, QC	\$32,566
Groupe Ocean	Quebec City, QC	\$16,066
Hike Metal	Wheatley, ON	\$10,940
CME	St.Catharines, ON	\$14,751

All Prices in CAD

Proposed Dry	y Docking Location:	

For details refer to Annex J Deliverables / Certifications, J1 - Mandatory Tender Deliverables Check List.

6.4 Docking Facility

Before contract award, the successful Bidder may be required to demonstrate to the satisfaction of Canada that the certified capacity of the docking facility, including any means or conveyance to remove the vessel from the water, is adequate for the anticipated loading in accordance with the related dry docking plans and other documents detailed in the Contract. The successful Bidder will be notified in writing and will be allowed a reasonable period of time to provide detailed keel block load distribution sketches and blocking stability considerations, along with the supporting calculations to show the adequacy of the proposed docking arrangement.

At the time of bid closing the Bidder must provide current and valid certification of the capacity and condition of the docking facility to be used for the Work. The certification must be provided by a recognized consultant or classification society and must have been issued within the past two years.

Although a dry docking facility may have a total capacity greater than the vessel to be docked, the weight distribution of the vessel may cause individual block loading to be exceeded. Also, while the physical dimensions of a dry docking facility may indicate acceptability for docking of a specific vessel, other limitations such as spacing of rails on a marine railway, concrete piers of abutments adjoining the dry dock may, preclude the facility from being considered as a possible dry docking site and render the bid non-responsive.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

6.5 Workers' Compensation - Letter of Good Standing

The Bidder must have an account in good standing with the applicable provincial or territorial Workers' Compensation Board.

The bidder must provide with the bid, a certificate or letter from the applicable Worker's Compensation Board confirming the Bidder's good standing account. Failure to comply with the request may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

6.6 Valid Labour Agreement

If the Bidder has a labour agreement, or other suitable instrument, in place with all its unionized labour, it must be valid for the proposed period of any resulting contract. Documentary evidence of the agreement or suitable instrument must be provided on or before bid closing date. If this information is not provided with the bid it will render the bid non-responsive.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications

6.7 Preliminary Work Schedule

At the time of bid closing the Bidder must submit to Canada one (1) electronic copy of its preliminary production work schedule. This schedule is to show the commencement and completion dates for the Work in the available work period, including realistic target dates for significant events. The schedule will be reviewed with the successful Bidder at the Kickoff Meeting.

The preliminary work schedule(s) submitted must be produced with a commercially available project management software, either MS Project or equivalent approved by the TA, that is able to track tasks, predecessors, critical path, milestone markers, and labour loading. The schedule must show the anticipated work break down to the system and component level.

The Contractor's Work schedule must include (as a minimum) target dates for each of the following significant events:

- a. Commencement of Work as defined at Article 7.3.1
- b. Period to be in Dry-Dock
- c. All priced work items listed in Annex H Appendix 1
- d. Completion of Work as defined at Article 7.3.1
- e. Period of Care & Custody
- f. Dock and Sea Trials Period
- g. Resumption of custody by Canada

After Contract award, the master schedule used during the refit must fully comply with Annex A.

Refer to Annex "J1", Deliverables/Certifications.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

6.8 Safety Measures for Fueling and Disembarking Fuel

Fueling and disembarking fuel from Canadian government vessels must be conducted under the supervision of a responsible supervisor trained and experienced in these operations.

At bid closing date, the Bidder must provide details of its safety measures for fueling and disembarking fuel together with the name and qualifications of the person in charge of this activity.

In addition, the Bidder must demonstrate in their bid that they can provide a dedicated on-site, clean storage capacity for marine distillate diesel fuels of up to 15,000 litres for the duration of the contract. The storage must not allow fuels from other sources to be mixed with the fuel removed from the vessel.

If this information is not provided with the bid it will render the bid non-responsive.

Refer to Annex "J1", Deliverables/Certifications.

6.9 ISO 9001:2015 - Quality Management Systems

The Bidder must have in place a Quality Management System registered to ISO 9001:2015 (or latest version) or a Quality Management System modeled on ISO 9001:2015 (or latest version).

Documentation and procedures of bidders not registered to the ISO standards may be subject to a Quality System Evaluation (QSE) by the Technical Authority or designate before award of a contract.

Contractors prior to contract award will be required to provide a copy of their QA manual as well as copies of QA reports from previous projects completed.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

6.10 Health and Safety

The Bidder must submit with its bid objective evidence that it has a documented Health and Safety system fully compliant with all current Federal, Provincial and Municipal regulations. If this information is not provided with the bid it will render the bid non-responsive.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverable Requirements.

6.11 Fire Protection, Fire Fighting and Training Procedures

The Bidder must submit with its bid objective evidence that it has documented fire protection, fire fighting and training procedures compliant with current regulations and their insurance requirements. The fire protection, fire fighting and training procedures will, once accepted by Canada, form part of the Contract. Please refer to clause 7.25. If this information is not provided with the bid it will render the bid non-responsive.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverable Requirements.

6.12 Hazardous Waste

1. The Bidder acknowledges that sufficient information has been provided by Canada with respect to the location and estimated amount of hazardous materials such as asbestos, lead PCBs, silica or other hazardous materials or toxic substances.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

2. The price includes all costs associated with the removal, handling, storage, disposal and/or working in the vicinity of hazardous materials such as asbestos, lead, PCBs, silica and other hazardous materials or toxic substances on board the vessel, including those costs resulting from the need to comply with applicable laws and regulations in relation to the removal, handling, disposal or storage of hazardous materials or toxic substances.

3. The completion date for the Work takes into account the fact that the removal, handling, storage, disposal and/or working in the vicinity of hazardous materials such as asbestos, lead, PCBs, silica and other hazardous materials or toxic substances may be affected by the need to comply with applicable federal, provincial and municipal laws or regulations and that this will not be considered to be an excusable delay.

6.13 Insurance Requirements

The Bidder must provide with its bid a letter from an insurance broker or an insurance company licensed to operate in Canada stating that the Bidder, if awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, can be insured in accordance with the Insurance Requirements specified in Annex "D". If this information is not provided with the bid it will render the bid non-responsive.

Refer to Annex "J1", Deliverables/Certifications.

6.14 Welding Certification

- 1. Welding must be performed by a welder certified by the Canadian Welding Bureau and in accordance with the requirements of the following Canadian Standards Association (CSA) standards:
- (a) CSA W47.1-03, Certification for Companies for Fusion Welding of Steel (Minimum Division Level 2.1); and
- (b) CSA W47.2-M1987 (R2003), Certification for Companies for Fusion Welding of Aluminum (Minimum Division Level 2.1).

The bidder shall submit proof of certification with the bid. The certification shall remain valid for the duration of the contract. If this information is not provided with the bid it will render the bid non-responsive.

Refer to Annex " J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

6.15 Project Management Services

The Bidder is required to provide a Project Management Team experienced and capable of successfully managing the ship refit contract as defined herein. Project management personnel, services and deliverables must comply with the requirements detailed in the contract.

1. Intent

- (a) Job titles used in this annex are for clarity within this document only. The Contractor is free to choose job titles that suit its organization.
- (b) The Contractor, through its Project Management Team, is responsible to discharge the duties and supply the deliverables required in the Contract and the Specifications.
- (c) Project Management encompasses the direction and control of such functions as engineering, planning, purchasing, manufacturing, assembly, overhauls, installations and test and trials.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

File No. - N° du dossier

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

2. Project Manager

- (a) The Contractor must supply an experienced Project Manager (PM).
- (b) The PM must have experience in managing a project of this nature.

3. Project Management Team

Other than the Project Manager, the Contractor must assign and vary other job descriptions to suit its organization; provided however that the collective resume of its Project Management must provide for the effective control of the project elements including but not limited to:

- **Project Management**
- ii. Quality Assurance
- iii. Planning and Scheduling

4. Tender Deliverable

Names, brief resumes, and list of duties for each of the team members that ensures that each of the project elements listed in Article 3. above have been addressed.

5. Reports

The following Management Reports and Documentation are to be prepared and maintained by the Contractor and submitted to Canada in accordance with the Contract or upon request by the Contracting Authority.

- **Production Work Schedule** i.
- ii Inspection Summary Report
- lii. Growth Work Summary
- iv. Risk Register

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

6.16 List of Proposed Subcontractors

If the bid includes the use of subcontractors, the Bidder shall provide a list of all subcontractors including a description of the things to be purchased, a description of the work to be performed by specification section and the location of the performance of that work. The list should not include the purchase of offthe-shelf items, software and such standard articles and materials as are ordinarily produced by manufacturers in the normal course of business, or the provision of such incidental services as might ordinarily be subcontracted in performing the Work, i.e. subcontract work valued at less than \$5,000.00 aggregate for the project.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

6.17 **Quality Control Plan**

At the time of bid closing the Bidder must submit to Canada an example of its Quality Control Plan (QCP) as applied on previous projects of the same nature.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

6.18 Inspection and Test Plan

At the time of bid closing the Bidder must submit to Canada an example of an Inspection and Test Plan (ITP) complete with requirement and inspection reports as developed on previous projects of the same nature.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

6.19 Environmental Protection

At the time of bid closing the Bidder must submit details of its environmental emergency response plans, waste management procedures and/or formal environmental training undertaken by its employees.

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

6.20 Security

At the time of bid closing the Bidder must submit details of its Security plans that illustrate the Bidder meets at a minimum the requirements listed in the Statement of Work (S.1.11).

Refer to Annex "J1" for Deliverables/Certifications.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PART 7 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation.

7.1 Requirement

The Contractor must:

- a) To carry out the docking, inspection, repair, and maintenance and alterations of the Canadian Coast Guard Research and Survey Vessel Limnos in accordance with Annex A Statement of Work, and any associated technical information.
- b) carry out any unscheduled work authorized by the Contracting Authority.

7.2 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

7.2.1 General Conditions

SACC 2030 (2016-04-04), General Conditions - Higher Complexity - Goods, apply to and form part of the Contract.

2030 (2016-04-04) General Conditions Higher Complexity - Goods are hereby amended as follows:

Section 22 Warranty

- 1. The Contractor, if requested by Canada, must replace or repair at its own expense any finished work, excluding Government Issue incorporated in the Work, which becomes defective or which fails to conform to contract requirements as a result of faulty or inefficient manufacture, material or workmanship.
- 2. Despite acceptance of the finished work, and without restricting any other term of the Contract or any condition, warranty or provision imposed by law, the Contractor warrants that the following will be free from all defects and will conform with the requirements of the Contract:
 - (a) The painting of the underwater portion of the hull for a period of 365 days commencing from the date of undocking, except that the Contractor will only be liable to repair and/or replace to a value to be determined as follows:

Original cost to Canada of the underwater painting work, divided by 365 days and multiplied by the number of days remaining in the warranty period. The resultant sum would represent the "Dollar Credit" due to Canada from the Contractor.

- (b) All other painting work for a period of 365 days commencing from the date of acceptance of the Work:
- (c) All other items of work for a period of ninety (90) days commencing from the date of acceptance of the Work, except that:

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

- (i) the warranty on the work related to any system or equipment not immediately placed in continuous use or service will be for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of acceptance of the vessel;
- (ii) for all outstanding defects, deviations, and work items listed on the Acceptance Document at Delivery, the warranty will be ninety (90) days from the subsequent date of acceptance for each item.
- 3. The Contractor agrees to pass to Canada, and exercise on behalf of Canada, all warranties on the materials supplied or held by the Contractor which exceed the periods indicated above.
- 4. Refer to Annex "E" and its Appendix "1" for Warranty Defect Claim Procedures and forms.

7.2.2 Supplemental General Conditions

SACC 1031-2 (2012-07-16), Contract Cost Principles, apply and form part of the Contract.

SACC 1029 (2018-12-06) Ship Repairs, apply and form part of the Contract.

4006 (2010-08-16) Contractor to Own Intellectual Property Rights in Foreground Information

7.3 Security Requirements

7.3.1 There is no personal security requirements for employees or sub-contractors of the Bidder that is applicable to the Contract.

Please see section 6.20 for security requirements for Bidder's Location.

7.4 Term of Contract

7.4.1 Work Period - Marine

1. The planned work period is as follows:

Commence: June 10th, 2023 Complete: July 20th, 2023

2. The Contractor agrees that the above time (the "Work Period") provides an adequate period to perform the subject work and absorb a reasonable amount of unscheduled work. The Contractor certifies that they have sufficient material and human resources allocated or available to complete the subject work and a reasonable amount of unscheduled work within the Work Period.

Canada has the right to delay the arrival of the Vessel at the Contractor's facility subject to the following conditions:

a) Canada gives 30 calendar days advance notice of a 15 day maximum delay.

The Contractor may claim no additional cost when arrival of the vessel at the Contractor's facility is delayed up to a maximum of 15 calendar days beyond the commencement date, above. The Completion Date shall be extended by a period equal to the length of the delay.

 $\begin{array}{l} \mbox{Sollicitation No. - N$^\circ$ de l'invitation} \\ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

b) Canada does not provide 30 calendar days advance notice of a delay.

The Completion Date shall be reasonably adjusted to reflect the impact of the delay on the arrival of the Vessel and Canada shall pay only the Daily Services Fee referred to in the Basis of Payment for the period of the delay.

7.4.2 Additional Instructions to Work Period

From refit start date of June 10th, 2023 to July 20th, 2023 the vessel will be unmanned during the work period and will be considered to be out of commission. The vessel during that period will be in the care and custody of the Contractor and under its control.

7.4.3 Time is of the Essence

Refer to SACC 2030 (2022-05-12), sub-section 10, Time is of the Essence.

7.5 Authorities

7.5.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Hugh Slater

Department of Public Services and Procurement Canada (PSPC)

Marine Services & Small Vessel Sector - Refit, Logistics and Small Vessel Construction Directorate Place du Portage, Phase III

11 Laurier Street,

Gatineau, Quebec, K1A 0S5

Tel: (343) 553-9156

E-Mail: hugh.slater@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

7.5.2 Technical Authority

The Technical Authority for the Contract is:

Name will be determined at Contract Award

Name:
Telephone:
Cell:
E-mail:

The Technical Authority, is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Technical Authority, however the Technical Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

 $\begin{array}{l} \mbox{Sollicitation No. - N$^\circ$ de l'invitation} \\ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599--230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.5.3 Inspection Authority

	The Inspection Authority for the Contract is the Canadian Coast Guard.
	Name will be determined at Contract Award
	Name:
	Telephone:
	Cell:
	E-mail:
	The Inspection Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for the inspection of the Work and acceptance of the finished work. The Inspection Authority may be represented on-site by a designated inspector and any other Government of Canada Inspector who may from time to time be assigned in support of the designated inspector.
7.5.4	Contractor's Representative
	Name will be determined at Contract Award
	Name:
	Telephone:
	Cell:
	E-mail:

7.6 Payment

7.6.1 Basis of Payment - Firm Price

In consideration of the Contractor satisfactorily completing all of its obligations under the Contract, the Contractor will be paid a firm price indicated in the Basis of Payment Annex "B" for the Known Work. Applicable Taxes are extra, if applicable. Payment for unscheduled work shall be in accordance with Annex "B".

No increase in the total liability of Canada or in the price of the Work resulting from any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Specifications, will be authorized or paid to the Contractor unless such design changes, modifications or interpretations have been authorized in writing, by the Contracting Authority prior to their incorporation in the Work.

7.6.2 Terms of Payment - Progress Payment

- 1. Canada will make progress payments in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract, no more than once a month, for cost incurred in the performance of the Work, up to 90 percent of the amount claimed and approved by Canada if:
- (a) an accurate and complete claim for payment using form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111 http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/forms/documents/1111.pdf, Claim for Progress Payment, and any other document required by the Contract have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;
- (b) the amount claimed is in accordance with the basis of payment;

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

- (c) the total amount for all progress payments paid by Canada does not exceed 90 percent of the total amount to be paid under the Contract;
- (d) all certificates appearing on form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111 have been signed by the respective authorized representatives.
- 2. The balance of the amount payable will be paid in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract upon completion and delivery of all work required under the Contract if the Work has been accepted by Canada and a final claim for the payment is submitted.
- 3. Progress payments are interim payments only. Canada may conduct a government audit and interim time and cost verifications and reserves the rights to make adjustments to the Contract from time to time during the performance of the Work. Any overpayment resulting from progress payments or otherwise must be refunded promptly to Canada.

7.6.3 Liens - Section 427 of the Bank Act

SACC H4500C (2010-01-11) Liens - Section 427 of the Bank Act

7.6.4 Limitation of Price

SACC C6000C (2017-08-17) Limitation of Price

7.6.5 Time Verification

SACC C0711C (2008-05-12) Time Verification

7.7 Invoicing Instructions

The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.

7.7.1 Invoices must be distributed as follows:

Invoices are to be made out to:

Carrie.Wills@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Attention of: Carrie Wills

With:

The original invoice to be forwarded for verification to:

Public Works and Government Services Canada Marine Systems Directorate Ship Refit Division Contract Authority Attention: Hugh Slater

Email: hugh.slater@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

AND

The Technical Authority that will be confirmed on Contract Award

2. Canada will only make payment upon receipt of a satisfactory invoice duly supported by specified release documents and any other documents called for under the Contract.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

3. The Contractor shall not submit an invoice prior to the completion and acceptance of the Work or shipment of the items to which it relates

7.7.2 Invoicing Instructions - Progress Claim

1. The Contractor must submit a claim for payment using form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111 http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/forms/documents/1111.pdf, Claim for Progress Payment.

Each claim must show:

- (a) all information required on form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111;
- (b) all applicable information detailed under the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions;
- 2. Applicable Taxes must be calculated on the total amount of the claim before the holdback is applied. At the time the holdback is claimed, there will be no Applicable Taxes payable as it was claimed and payable under the previous claims for progress payments.
- 3. The Contractor must prepare and certify one original and two (2) copies of the claim on form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111, and forward it to the Contracting Authority identified under the section entitled "Authorities" of the Contract for appropriate certification after inspection and acceptance of the Work takes place.
 - The Contracting Authority will then forward the original and two (2) copies of the claim to the Contracting Authority for certification and onward submission to the Payment Office for the remaining certification and payment action.
 - 4. The Contractor must not submit claims until all work identified in the claim is completed.

7.7.3 Electronic Payment of Invoices - Contract

The Contractor accepts to be paid using Direct Deposit (Domestic and International) as the payment instrument.

7.7.4 Warranty Holdback

A warranty holdback of 5% of the total contract price as last amended (Applicable Taxes excluded) will be applied to the final claim for payment. This holdback will be payable by Canada upon the expiry of the 90 day warranty period(s) applicable to the Work. Applicable Taxes, as appropriate, is to be calculated and paid on the total amount of the claim before the 5% holdback is applied. At the time that the holdback is released, there will be no Applicable Taxes payable, as it was included in previous payments.

7.8 Certifications

7.8.1 Compliance

Compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid is a condition of the Contract and subject to verification by Canada during the term of the Contract. If the Contractor does not comply with any certification or it is determined that any certification made by the Contractor in its bid is untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, Canada has the right, pursuant to the default provision of the Contract, to terminate the Contract for default.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.9 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Default by the Contractor

The Contractor understands and agrees that, when an Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (AIEE) exists between the Contractor and Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC)-Labour, the AIEE must remain valid during the entire period of the Contract. If the AIEE becomes invalid, the name of the Contractor will be added to the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list. The imposition of such a sanction by ESDC will constitute the Contractor in default as per the terms of the Contract

7.10 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in **Ontario**.

7.11 Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) the Supplemental General Conditions 1029, (2018-12-06), Ship Repairs;
- (c) the General Conditions 2030, (2022-05-12), General Conditions Higher Complexity Goods
- (d) the General Conditions 1031-2, (2012-07-16), Contract Cost Principles;
- (e) Annex "A", Statement of Work;
- (f) Annex "B", Basis of Payment;
- (g) Annex "C", Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity Certification;
- (h) Annex "D". Insurance Requirements:
- (i) Annex "E", Warranty;
- (j) Annex "F", Procedure for Unscheduled Work;
- (k) Annex "G", Quality Control/Inspection;
- (I) Annex "H", Financial Bid Presentation Sheet;
- (m) Annex "I", Vessel Turnover
- (n) Annex "J", Deliverables/Certifications
- (o) Annex "K", Templates
- (p) Annex "L", Bidder Questions and Answers
- (q) the Contractor's bid dated _____ (insert date of bid), as amended____ (insert date(s) of amendment(s) if applicable)

7.12 Insurance Requirements

The Contractor must comply with the insurance requirements specified in Annex "D". The Contractor must maintain the required insurance coverage for the duration of the Contract. Compliance with the insurance requirements does not release the Contractor from or reduce its liability under the Contract.

The Contractor is responsible for deciding if additional insurance coverage is necessary to fulfil its obligation under the Contract and to ensure compliance with any applicable law. Any additional insurance coverage is at the Contractor's expense, and for its own benefit and protection.

The Contractor must forward to the Contracting Authority within **Five (5) working days** after the date of award of the Contract, a Certificate of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage and confirming that the insurance policy complying with the requirements is in force. Coverage must be placed with an Insurer licensed to carry out business in Canada. The Contractor must, if requested by the Contracting Authority, forward to Canada a certified true copy of all applicable insurance policies.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Referred to in Annex "J2".

7.13 Limitation of Contractor's Liability for Damages to Canada

- 1. This section applies despite any other provision of the Contract and replaces the section of the general conditions entitled "Liability". Any reference in this section to damages caused by the Contractor also includes damages caused by its employees, as well as its subcontractors, agents, and representatives, and any of their employees.
- 2. Whether the claim is based in contract, tort, or another cause of action, the Contractor's liability for all damages suffered by Canada caused by the Contractor's performance of or failure to perform the Contract is limited to \$10 million per incident or occurrence to an annual aggregate of \$20 million for losses or damage caused in any one year of carrying out the Contract, each year starting on the date of coming into force of the Contract or its anniversary. This limitation of the Contractor's liability does not apply to nor include:
 - (a) Any infringement of intellectual property rights;
 - (b) Any breach of warranty obligations;
- (c) Any liability of Canada to a third party arising from any act or omission of the Contractor in performing the Contract; or
- (d) Any loss for which the policies of insurance specified in the Contract or any other policies of insurance held by the Contractor would provide insurance coverage.
- 3. Each Party agrees that it is fully liable for any damages that it causes to any third party in connection with the Contract, regardless of whether the third party makes its claim against Canada or the Contractor. If Canada is required, as a result of joint and several liability, to pay a third party in respect of damages caused by the Contractor, the Contractor must reimburse Canada for that amount.
- 4. The Parties agree that nothing herein is intended to limit any insurable interest of the Contractor nor to limit the amounts otherwise recoverable under any insurance policy. The Parties agree that to the extent that the insurance coverage required to be maintained by the Contractor under this Contract or any additional insurance coverage maintained by the Contractor, whichever is greater, is more than the limitations of liability described in sub article (2), the limitations provided herein are increased accordingly and the Contractor shall be liable for the higher amount to the full extent of the insurance proceeds recovered.
- 5. If, at any time, the total cumulative liability of the Contractor for losses or damage suffered by Canada caused by the Contractor's performance of or failure to perform the Contract, excluding liability described under subsection 2(a), (b), (c) and (d) exceeds \$40 million, either Party may terminate the Contract by giving notice in writing to the other Party and neither Party will make any claim against the other for damages, costs, expected profits or any other such loss arising out of the termination. However, no such termination or expiry of the Contact shall reduce or terminate any of the liabilities that have accrued to the effective date of the termination but which liabilities are subject to the limitations as specified in sub-article (1) through (4) above.
- 6. The date of termination pursuant to this Article, shall be the date specified by Canada in its notice to terminate, or, if the Contractor exercises the right to terminate, in a notice to the Contractor from Canada in response to the Contractor's notice to terminate. The date of termination shall be in Canada's

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. F2599-230002 047m

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

discretion to a maximum of 12 months after service of the original notice to terminate served by either Party pursuant to sub-article 5, above.

7. Nothing shall limit Canada's other remedies, including Canada's right to terminate the Contract for default for breach by the Contractor of any of its obligations under this Contract, notwithstanding that the Contractor may have reached any limitation of its liability hereunder.

7.14 Sub-contracts and Sub-contractor List

The Contracting Authority is to be notified, in writing, of any changes to the list of subcontractors before commencing the work.

When the Contractor sub-contracts work, a copy of the sub-contract purchase order is to be passed to the Contracting Authority. In addition, the Contractor must monitor progress of sub-contracted work and inform the Inspection Authority on pertinent stages of work to permit inspection when considered necessary by the Inspection Authority.

7.15 Work Schedule and Reports

No later than **five (5) calendar days** after contract award, the preliminary work schedule provided with the bid must be revised, detailed and resubmitted in preparation to the contract award meeting.

The Contractor must provide a detailed work schedule showing the commencement and completion dates for the Work in the available work period, including realistic target dates for significant events.

During the work period the schedule is to be reviewed on an ongoing basis by the Inspection Authority and the Contractor, updated when necessary, and available in the Contractor's office for review by Canada's authorities to determine the progress of the Work.

7.16 Insulation Materials - Asbestos Free

All materials used to insulate or re-insulate any surfaces on board the vessel must meet Transport Canada Marine standards, for commercial marine work, and, for all work, be free from asbestos in any form. The Contractor must ensure that all machinery and equipment located below or adjacent to surfaces to be re-insulated are adequately covered and protected before removing existing insulation.

7.17 Trade Qualifications

The Contractor must use qualified, certificated (if applicable) and competent tradespeople and supervision to ensure a uniform high level of workmanship. The Technical Authority may request to view and record details of the certification and/or qualifications held by the Contractor's tradespeople. This request should not be unduly exercised but only to ensure qualified tradespeople are on the job.

7.18 ISO 9001:2015 - Quality Management Systems

In the performance of the Work described in the Contract, the Contractor must comply with the requirements of:

ISO 9001:2015 - Quality management systems - Requirements, published by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO), current edition at date of submission of Contractor's bid.

 $\begin{array}{l} \mbox{Sollicitation No. - N$^\circ$ de l'invitation} \\ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

The Contractor's quality management system must address each requirement contained in the standard, however, the Contractor is not required to be registered to the applicable standard.

7.19 Project Management Services

The Contractor is required to provide their own Project Management Team experienced and capable of successfully managing the ship repair contract as defined herein. Project management personnel, services and deliverables must comply with the requirements detailed in the contract.

- 1. Intent
- (a) Job titles used in this annex are for clarity within this document only. The Contractor is free to choose job titles that suit its organization.
- (b) The Contractor, through its Project Management Team, is responsible to discharge the duties and supply the deliverables required in the Contract and the Specifications.
- (c) Project Management encompasses the direction and control of such functions as engineering, planning, purchasing, manufacturing, assembly, overhauls, installations and test and trials.
- 2. Project Manager
- (a) The Contractor must supply an experienced Project Manager (PM).
- (b) The PM must have experience in managing a project of this nature.
- 3. Project Management Team

Other than the Project Manager, the Contractor must assign and vary other job descriptions to suit its organization; provided however that the collective resume of its Project Management must provide for the effective control of the project elements including but not limited to:

- i. Project Management
- ii. Quality Assurance
- iii. Planning and Scheduling
- 4. Reports

The following Management Reports and Documentation are to be prepared and maintained by the Contractor and submitted to Canada in accordance with the Contract or upon request by the Contracting Authority.

- i. Production Work Schedule
- ii Inspection Summary Report
- lii. Growth Work Summary
- iv. Risk Register

7.20 Quality Control Plan

The Contractor must implement and follow the Quality Control Plan (QCP) prepared according to the latest issue (at contract date) of ISO 10005:2005 Quality management - Guidelines for quality plans, approved by the Inspection and the Technical Authority. The QCP must describe how the Contractor will conform to the specified quality requirements of the Contract and specify how the required quality activities are to be carried out, including quality assurance of subcontractors. The Contractor must include a traceability matrix from the elements of the specified quality requirements to the corresponding

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

paragraphs in the QCP. The QCP must be made available to the Inspection and Technical Authority for review and approval **within five (5) calendar days** after contract award.

The documents referenced in the QCP must be made available when requested by the Inspection Authority.

The Contractor must make appropriate amendments to the QCP throughout the term of the Contract to reflect current and planned quality activities. Amendments to the QCP must be acceptable to the Inspection Authority and the Technical Authority.

Refer to Annex "G" for details.

7.21 Inspection and Test Plan

The Contractor must in support of its Quality Control Plan (QCP), implement an approved Inspection and Test Plan (ITP).

The Contractor must provide at no additional cost to Canada, all applicable test data, all Contractor technical data, test pieces and samples as may reasonably be required by the Inspection Authority to verify conformance to contract requirements. The Contractor must forward at his expense such technical data, test data, test pieces and samples to such location as the Inspection Authority may direct.

Refer to Annex "G" for details.

7.22 Equipment/Systems: Inspection/Test

Inspections, Tests and Trials of Equipment, Machinery and Systems shall be conducted in accordance with the Specification. The Contractor is responsible for performing, or having performed, all Inspections, Tests and Trials necessary to substantiate that the materiel and services provided conform to contract requirements.

Refer to Annex "G" for details.

7.23 Environmental Protection

The Contractor and its sub-contractors engaged in the Work on a Crown vessel must carry out the Work in compliance with applicable municipal, provincial and federal environmental laws, regulations and industry standards.

The Contractor must have detailed procedures and processes for identifying, removing, tracking, storing, transporting and disposing of all potential pollutants and hazardous material encountered, to ensure compliance as required above. The contractor must maintain in force their Environmental Protection procedures through the course of the contract.

All waste disposal certificates are to be provided to the Technical Authority, with information copies sent to the Contracting Authority. Furthermore, additional evidence of compliance with municipal, provincial and federal environmental laws and regulations is to be furnished by the Contractor to the Contracting Authority when so requested.

The Contractor must have environmental emergency response plans and/or procedures in place. Contractor and subcontractor employees must have received the appropriate training in emergency preparedness and response. Contractor personnel engaging in activities which may cause environmental impacts or potential non compliance situations, must be competent to do so on the basis of appropriate education, training, or experience.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

 $\begin{array}{ll} \hbox{Client Ref. No. - N}^\circ \mbox{ de réf. du client} & \hbox{File No. - N}^\circ \mbox{ du dossier} \\ F2599-230002 & 047md \ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.24 Hazardous Waste

- 1. The Contractor acknowledges that sufficient information has been provided by Canada with respect to the location and estimated amount of hazardous materials such as asbestos, lead PCBs, silica or other hazardous materials or toxic substances.
- 2. The price includes all costs associated with the removal, handling, storage, disposal and/or working in the vicinity of hazardous materials such as asbestos, lead, PCBs, silica and other hazardous materials or toxic substances on board the vessel, including those costs resulting from the need to comply with applicable laws and regulations in relation to the removal, handling, disposal or storage of hazardous materials or toxic substances.
- 3. The completion date for the Work takes into account the fact that the removal, handling, storage, disposal and/or working in the vicinity of hazardous materials such as asbestos, lead, PCBs, silica and other hazardous materials or toxic substances may be affected by the need to comply with applicable federal, provincial and municipal laws or regulations and that this will not be considered to be an excusable delay.

7.25 Supervision of Fueling and Disembarking Fuel

The Contractor must ensure that fueling and disembarking of fuel from Canadian government vessels are conducted under the supervision of a responsible supervisor trained and experienced in these operations.

All fueling and disembarking of fuel on the David Thompson must be done is accordance with the Contractor's submitted and accepted procedures.

7.26 Fire Protection, Fire Fighting and Training

The Contractor must maintain in force their fire protection, fire fighting and training procedures through the course of the Contract.

7.27 Loan of Equipment - Marine

The Contractor may apply for the loan of the Government special tools and test equipment particular to the subject vessel as identified in the Specifications. The provision of other equipment required for the execution of work in the Specifications is the sole responsibility of the Contractor.

Equipment loaned under this provision must be used only for work under this Contract and may be subject to demurrage charges if not returned on the date required by Canada. In addition, equipment loaned under the above provision must be returned in a like condition, subject to normal wear and tear.

A list of Government equipment that the Contractor intends to request must be submitted to the Contracting Authority within **three (3) days** of Contract Award to permit timely supply or for alternate arrangements to be made. The request must state the time frame for which the equipment is required.

Refer to Annex "J2" for Deliverables/Certifications.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier

047md F2599-230002 F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.28 Welding Certification

- 1. The Contractor must ensure that welding is performed by a welder certified by the Canadian Welding Bureau (CWB) in accordance with the requirements of the following Canadian Standards Association (CSA) standards:
- (a) CSA W47.1-03, Certification for Companies for Fusion Welding of Steel (Minimum Division Level 2.1); and
- CSA W47.2-M1987 (R2003), Certification for Companies for Fusion Welding of Aluminum (b) (Minimum Division Level 2.1).
- In addition, welding must be done in accordance with the requirements of the applicable drawings and specifications.
- 3. Before the commencement of any fabrication work, and upon request from the Technical Authority, the Contractor must provide approved welding procedures and/or a list of welding personnel intended to be used in the completion of the work. The list must identify the CWB welding procedure qualifications attained by each of the personnel listed and must be accompanied by a copy of each person's current CWB welding certification.

7.29 Procedures for Design Change or Additional Work

SACC Manual Clause B5007C (2010-01-11) Procedures for Design Change or Additional Work

In addition, refer to Annex "F".

7.30 Vessel Unmanned Refits

SACC Manual Clause A0024C (2010-08-16) Vessel Unmanned Refits

The vessel will be unmanned during the work period and will be considered to be out-of commission. The vessel during that period will be in the care or custody of the Contractor and under its control. The vessel must be made completely habitable for the ship's crew to return to the vessel to prepare for the vessel's commissioning, and to assist during the commissioning activities; set to work test and trials. For the vessel to be habitable, the ship's galley must be made operational, all crew lodgings must be cleaned and made ready for the crew, washrooms and showers must be fully functional, potable water supplied, showers and bathrooms must be operational.

From the point that the crew has returned to the vessel to the end of the working period the vessel will be manned, and will be considered in commission. The vessel during this period will be in the care and custody of the Canada and under its control.

Refer to Annex "I" for details.

7.31 Pre-Refit Meeting

A Pre-Refit meeting will be convened and chaired by the Contracting Authority at the Contractor's facility at a time to be determined. At that meeting the contractor will introduce all its management personnel as per its organization chart, and Canada will introduce authorities. Details of ship's arrival and work commencement will be discussed.

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.32 Progress Meetings

Progress Review Meetings (PRM), chaired by the Contactor, will take place at the Contractor's facility, as required, but at a minimum, once a month, within two business days of the Monthly Progress Report submission. Interim meetings may also be scheduled. Contractor attendees at these meetings will, at a minimum, be the Contract (Project) Manager, Vessel Supervisor (Superintendent) and the Quality Assurance Facilitator.

The Contractor must send the agenda in an electronic PDF format, at the same time as the Monthly Progress Report (refer to 7.16), by email to the Contracting Authority, Technical Authority and Inspection Authority. During each PRM, the Contractor shall provide a status of the overall contracted project, including programmatic, production, test, Integrated Logistics Support, subcontract, risk issues, parts/material management, and progress as it relates to the Schedule, and the associated Work Breakdown Structure. For each PRM, the Contractor shall:

- (a) Ensure that Contractor data, personnel and facilities are available for each formal meeting in order that the meetings may be conducted in an efficient manner; and
- (b) Prepare for the following items for discussion and resolution:
 - i. Project Action Plan (PAP) concerns
 - ii. Contractual Issues;
 - iii. Financial Issues
 - iv. Technical Issues (high level as affecting schedule and budget);
 - v. Environmental, Health and Safety Issues; and
 - vi. Previous action items.

The Contractor shall record the minutes of the meeting and distribute the minutes for approval within three business days.

7.33 Outstanding Work and Acceptance

- The Inspection Authority, in conjunction with the Contractor, will prepare a list of outstanding work items at the end of the work period. This list will form the annexes to the formal acceptance document for the vessel. A contract completion meeting will be convened by the Inspection Authority on the work completion date to review and sign off the form PWGSC-TPSGC1205, Acceptance. In addition to any amount held under the Warranty Holdback Clause, a holdback of twice the estimated value of outstanding work will be held until that work is completed.
- 2. The Contractor must complete the above form in three (3) copies, which will be distributed by the Inspection Authority as follows:
 - (a) original to the Contracting Authority;
 - (b) one copy to the Technical Authority;
 - (c) one copy to the Contractor.

Refer to Annex "I" for details of Acceptance Procedures and Reports.

7.34 Scrap and Waste Material

Despite any other provision of the Contract, scrap and waste materials other than accountable material, derived from the Contract, will revert to the Contractor as part of the Contract Price.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^\circ$ de réf. du client File No. - N $^\circ$ du dossier F2599-230002 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.35 Stability

The Contractor will be solely responsible for the stability and trim of the ship during the period the vessel is in the Contractor's facility, including docking and undocking. The Contractor must maintain weight change information pertinent to the vessel's stability during the docking period. The Technical Authority will supply the Contractor with cross curves of stability, hydrostatic curves, tank status, location of centre of gravity, and other information relevant to the ship's condition upon handing over of the vessel.

7.36 Vessel Access by Canada

Canada reserves the right to have its personnel carry out limited work on equipment on board the vessel. This work will be carried out at times mutually acceptable to Canada and the Contractor.

7.37 Title to Property - Vessel

If the Contractor is in default in carrying any of its obligations under the Contract, Canada, or its agents, will have the immediate right to enter the shipyard, without first obtaining a court order, to take possession of the vessel and all other property of Canada, including, but not limited to, work-in-process located on the premises, and to perform any further work required to enable the vessel and other such property to be removed from the shipyard.

7.38 Workers Compensation

The Contractor must maintain its account in good standing with the applicable provincial or territorial Workers' Compensation Board for the duration of the Contract.

7.39 Dispute Resolution

The parties agree to follow the procedures below for the settlement of any disputes which may arise throughout the life of this Contract prior to seeking redress through court procedures:

- (a) Disputes arising from this Contract will in the first instance be resolved by the Contracting Authority and the Contractor's Contract Administrator within 15 working days or such additional time as may be agreed to by both parties.
- (b) Failing resolution under (a) above, the Manager of the Ship Refit Division (MD) of the Marine Systems Directorate at PWGSC and the Contractor's Representative Supervisor will attempt to resolve the dispute within an additional fifteen (15) working days.
- (c) Failing resolution under (a) or (b) above, the Senior Director of the Marine Systems Directorate at PWGSC, and the Contractor's Senior Management will attempt to resolve the dispute within an additional thirty (30) working days.
- (d) Notwithstanding the above procedure, either party may seek a decision through the courts at any time during the dispute.

7.40 Failure to Deliver

Time is of the essence of the Contract. Changes in the Completion date not caused by Canada are Contractor defaults, will prejudice Canada and are at the Contractor's expense. The Completion date will not be extended without consideration being provided by the Contractor acceptable to Canada in the form of adjustment to the price, warranty or services to be provided.

F2599-230002

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.41 Care, Custody and Control

Refer to Annex "I" and Supplemental General Conditions 1029 (2010-08-16) Ship Repairs Article 09 Where Vessel Out of Commission.

7.42 Permits, Licenses and Certificates

The Contractor must obtain and maintain all permits, licenses and certificates of approval required for the work to be performed under any applicable federal, provincial or municipal legislation. The Contractor is responsible for any charges imposed by such legislation or regulations. Upon request, the Contractor must provide a copy of any such permit, license or certificate to Canada.

7.43 Export Licenses

Where material is to be imported into Canada, the Contractor is responsible for obtaining all necessary export licenses from the country of origin in sufficient time to enable the export.

7.44 Equivalency of Equipment

- (a) The Contractor guarantees that the equipment to be delivered under the Contract is:
 - (i) equivalent in form, fit, function and quality to the existing equipment owned by Canada that was described in the bid solicitation that resulted in the Contract; and
 - (ii) fully compatible, interchangeable and interoperable with the existing equipment owned by Canada.
- (b) The Contractor also guarantees that any warranties with third parties concerning the existing equipment owned by Canada will not be adversely affected by Canada's use of the equipment delivered under the Contract (for example, by interconnecting the equipment) or by any other services provided by the Contractor under the Contract. If Canada determines in its sole discretion that any such warranty has been adversely affected, at Canada's sole option, the Contractor must:
 - pay to Canada the amount that Canada must pay to the original supplier (or an authorized reseller of that supplier) to re-certify Canada's existing equipment for warranty purposes and any other amounts paid by Canada to a third party in order to restore the equipment to full warranty status;
 - (ii) perform all warranty work on Canada's existing equipment in place of the original supplier; or
 - (iii) pay to Canada the amount that Canada must pay to the original supplier (or an authorized reseller of that supplier) to perform maintenance work on the equipment that otherwise would have been covered by the warranty.
- (c) The Contractor agrees that, during the Contract Period, if Canada determines that any of the

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

equipment is not equivalent in form, fit, function and quality to the existing equipment owned by Canada or is not fully compatible, interchangeable and interoperable with the existing equipment owned by Canada, the Contractor must immediately and entirely at its own expense take all steps necessary to ensure that the equipment satisfies these requirements (for example, by implementing any additional software or firmware), failing which Canada will have the immediate right to terminate the Contract for default. The Contractor agrees that, if Canada terminates the Contract for this reason, the Contractor must pay to Canada the costs of reprocuring the equipment from a third party and the difference, if any, in price paid by Canada to the third party.

The Contractor acknowledges that its failure to deliver equivalent equipment that satisfies the above requirements may result in the Contractor (as well as its affiliates and any other entities with whom the Contractor or its principals do not deal at arm's length) being unable to propose equivalent substitutes in response to future PWGSC bid solicitations.

7.45 Government Supplied Material

Any item of materiel acquired by the government of Canada and provided on a "free issue" basis to contractors for embodiment in materiel under production or for incorporation into Crown-owned equipment undergoing modification, repair or overhaul.

Government Supplied Material (GSM) is the property of the Government of Canada. The Contractor is responsible for maintaining satisfactory records of the disposition of all GSM. The GSM described herein must be used in the manufacture of the item(s) contracted. Only the quantity of material stated herein will be supplied by Canada without charge. If GSM does not conform to requirements for incorporation into the Work, the Contractor shall make a request for replacement GSM in writing to Canada within 30 days after the receipt of GSM. At Canada's instruction, the Contractor shall replace or repair any GSM, at the prices and In Accordance with Contract provisions relating to Unscheduled Work. The Contractor shall replace or make good, at its own expense, any GSM which fail to conform to the Contract requirements as a result of faulty or inefficient cutting, manufacture or workmanship by the Contractor.

In the event of problems with the GSM supplied, the Contractor shall advise the Contracting Authority immediately, identifying the specific problem. Should the Contractor proceed without guidance from the Contracting Authority, any costs incurred, and loss of GSM shall be at the Contractor's expense.

Any GSM must be received by the Contractor and stored in a secure warehouse or storeroom having a controlled environment appropriate for the equipment as per manufacturer's instructions. The Contractor shall repair or replace at its own expense GSM that is damaged or lost while in the Contractor's care.

While a final GSM accounting is not automatically required for every Contract, Canada reserves the right to request a final accounting at any time within one year of the Contract completion date.

The Contractor must refer to Annex A for listed GSM.

 $\begin{array}{l} \mbox{Sollicitation No. - N$^\circ$ de l'invitation} \\ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N $^\circ$ de réf. du client File No. - N $^\circ$ du dossier F2599-230002 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7.46 Government Furnished Equipment

Equipment supplied by Canada to be used in the production process; for example, tooling, jigs, dies, production equipment. See special production tooling, special test equipment and production assets. All Government Property must be used by the Contractor solely for the purpose of the Contract and remains the property of Canada. The Contractor must maintain adequate Accounting records of all Government Property and, whenever feasible, mark it as being the property of Canada.

The Contractor must take reasonable and proper care of all Government Property while it is in its possession or subject to its control. The Contractor is responsible for any loss or damage resulting from its failure to do so other than loss or damage caused by ordinary wear and tear. All Government Property, unless it is installed or incorporated in the Work, must be returned to Canada on demand. All scrap and all waste materials, articles or things that are Government Property must, unless provided otherwise in the Contract, remain the property of Canada and must be disposed of only as directed by Canada.

At the time of completion of the Contract, and if requested by the Contracting Authority, the Contractor must provide to Canada an inventory of all Government Property relating to the Contract.

The Contractor must refer to Annex A for listed Government Furnished Equipment, if any.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "A" - STATEMENT OF WORK

CCGS Limnos

Dry Docking 2023

(Attached as a Separate Document)

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "B" - BASIS OF PAYMENT

Annex B will form the Basis of Payment for the resulting Contract and should not be filled in at the bid submission stage.

B1 Contract Firm Price

A)	Known Work	
	For work as stated in PART 7 - article 7.1, specified in	\$
	Annex A and detailed in the attached Annex H – Appendix 1 - Pricing Data Sheet for the FIRM PRICE of:	
B)	Applicable taxes of line A) only:	\$
C)	Total firm Price including Applicable Taxes [A+B+C]	\$

B2 Unscheduled Work

The Contractor will be paid for unscheduled work arising, as authorized by Canada. The authorized unscheduled work will be calculated as follows:

"Number of hours (to be negotiated) X \$______, being the Contractor's firm hourly charge-out labour rate which includes overhead, consumables, and profit, plus net laid-down cost of materials to which will be added a mark-up of 10%, plus applicable taxes, of the total cost of material and labour. The firm hourly charge-out labour rate and the material mark-up will remain firm for the duration of the Contract and any subsequent amendments."

- B2.1: Notwithstanding definitions or usage elsewhere in this document, or in the Contractor's Cost Management System, when negotiating hours for unscheduled work, PWGSC will consider only those hours of labour directly involved in the production of the subject work package.
 - Elements of Related Labour Costs identified in this section B2.2 below, will not be negotiated, but will be compensated for in accordance with B2.2.
- B2.2: Allowance for Related Labour Costs such as: Management, all Supervision, Purchasing and Material Handling, Quality Assurance and Reporting, First Aid, Gas Free Certification Inspecting and Reporting, Estimating, and Preparing Unscheduled Work Submissions will be included as Overhead for the purposes of determining the Charge-out Labour Rate entered in line B2 above.
- B2.3: The 10% mark-up rate for materials will also apply to subcontracted costs. The mark-up rate includes any allowance for material and subcontract management not allowed for in the Charge-out Labour Rate. The Contractor will not be entitled to a separate labour component for the purchase and handling of materials or subcontract administration.

Pro-rated Prices Unscheduled Work

Hours and prices for unscheduled work shall be based on comparable historical data applicable to similar work at the same facility, or shall be determined by pro-rating the quoted Work costs in the Contract when in similar areas of the vessel.

B3 Overtime

The Contractor must not perform any overtime under the Contract unless authorized in advance and in writing by the Contracting Authority. There will be no overtime payment for Known Work. Any request for payment must be accompanied by a copy of the overtime

Sollicitation No. - N $^{\circ}$ de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

authorization and a report containing the overtime performed pursuant to the written authorization. Payment for authorized overtime will be calculated as follows:

For unscheduled work, the Contractor will be paid the authorized overtime hours at the following chargeout labour rates:

a. Time and One Half**: \$_____per hourb. Double Time***: \$____per hour

This rate shall be a blended rater for all classes of labour, engineering and foreperson and shall include all overheads, supervision and profit.

These rates will remain firm for the duration of the Contract, including all amendments and are subject to audit if considered necessary by Canada.

B4 Daily Services Fee

In the event of a delay in the performance of the Work that lengthens the Work period beyond the date specified in this Contract, and if such delay is recognized and agreed upon by the Contracting Authority as being

attributable to Canada, Canada agrees to pay the Contractor the daily services fee, described below, for each day of such delay. This fee shall be the sole liability of Canada to the Contractor for the delay.

The firm daily services fee is:

a.	For a Working Day:	\$
b.	For a Non-Working D	av: \$

The above fees shall include but not be limited to, all aspects of the following costs: Project Management Services, Administrative Support, Production Services, Quality Assurance, Material Support, Planned Maintenance and Ship Services, and all other resources and direct costs needed to maintain the Vessel at the Contractor's facility. These fees are firm and not subject to any additional charges for mark-up or profit.

B5 Vessel, Refit, Repair or Docking Cost

The following costs must be included in the price:

- B5.1: Ship Services: include all costs for ship services such as water, steam, electricity, etc., required for vessel maintenance for the duration of the Contract.
- B5.2: Docking and Undocking include:
 - all costs resulting from dry docking, wharfage, security, shoring, shifting and/or moving of the vessel within the successful Bidder's facility;
 - b. the cost of services to tie up the vessel alongside and to cast off.

^{*} Regular time is defined as an 8 hour work day.

^{**} Time and One Half is defined as time in excess of the Regular Time*.

^{***} Double Time is defined as Sundays and Statutory Holidays.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Unless specified otherwise, the vessel will be delivered by Canada to the successful Bidder's facility alongside a mutually agreed safe transfer point, afloat and upright, and the successful Bidder will do the same when the Work is completed. The cost of services to tie up the vessel alongside and to cast off must be included in the evaluation price.

B5.3: Field Service Representatives/Supervisory Services: include all costs for field service Representatives / supervisory services including manufacturers' representatives, engineers, etc. The Contractor is responsible for the performance of all subcontractors and FSRs.

These services must not be an extra charge except where unscheduled work requiring these services is added to the Contract.

- B5.4: Removals: include all costs for removals necessary to carry out the Work and will be the responsibility of the successful Bidder whether or not they are identified in the specifications, except those removals not apparent when viewing the vessel or examining the drawings. The successful Bidder will also be responsible for safe storage of removed items and reinstalling them on completion of the Work. The successful Bidder will be responsible for renewal of components damaged during removal.
- B5.5: Sheltering, Staging, Cranage and Transportation: include the cost of all sheltering, staging including handrails, cranage and transportation to carry out the Work as specified.

The Contractor will be responsible for the cost of any necessary modification of these facilities to meet applicable safety regulations.

B6 Pricing Data Sheets

Parameters from the Pricing Data Sheets will be used at Canada's sole discretion in the determination of unscheduled work price.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "C" to PART 5 – BID SOLICITATION

FEDERAL CONTRACTORS PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT EQUITY - CERTIFICATION

I, the Bidder, by submitting the present information to the Contracting Authority, certify that the information provided is true as of the date indicated below. The certifications provided to Canada are subject to verification at all times. I understand that Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default, if a certification is found to be untrue, whether during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period. Canada will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply with any request or requirement imposed by Canada may render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract

during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period. Canada will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply with any request under the Contract. For further information on the Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity visit Employment and Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website (http://www.esdc.gc.ca/en/jobs/workplace/human rights/employment equity/federal contractor program .page). Date: (YYYY/MM/DD) (If left blank, the date will be deemed to be the bid solicitation closing date.) Complete both A and B. A. Check only one of the following: () A1. The Bidder certifies having no work force in Canada. () A2. The Bidder certifies being a public sector employer. () A3. The Bidder certifies being a federally regulated employer being subject to the Employment Equity Act. () A4. The Bidder certifies having a combined work force in Canada of less than 100 employees (combined work force includes: permanent full-time, permanent part-time and temporary employees [temporary employees only includes those who have worked 12 weeks or more during a calendar year and who are not full-time students]). A5. The Bidder has a combined workforce in Canada of 100 or more employees; and () A5.1. The Bidder certifies already having a valid and current Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (AIEE) in place with ESDC-Labour. OR () A5.2. The Bidder certifies having submitted the Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (LAB1168) to ESDC-Labour. As this is a condition to contract award, proceed to completing the form Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (LAB1168), duly signing it, and transmit it to ESDC-Labour.

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

B. Check only one of the following:
() B1. The Bidder is not a Joint Venture.
OR
() B2. The Bidder is a Joint venture and each member of the Joint Venture must provide the Contracting Authority with a completed annex Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification. (Refer to the Joint Venture section of the Standard Instructions)

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "D" - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

D1. Ship Repairers' Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Ship Repairer's Liability Insurance and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature, but for not less than \$10,000,000 per accident or occurrence and in the annual aggregate.
- 2. The Ship Repairer's Liability insurance must include the following:
 - a. Additional Insured: Canada is added as an additional insured, but only with respect to liability arising out of the Contractor's performance of the Contract. The interest of Canada as additional insured should read as follows: Canada, represented by Public Works and Government Services Canada.
 - b. Waiver of Subrogation Rights: Contractor's Insurer to waive all rights of subrogation against Canada as represented by Department of Fisheries, Oceans, and Coast Guard and Public Works and Government Services Canada for any and all loss of or damage to the vessel, however caused.
 - c. Notice of Cancellation: The Insurer will endeavour to provide the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation.
 - d. Contractual Liability: The policy must, on a blanket basis or by specific reference to the Contract, extend to assumed liabilities with respect to contractual provisions.
 - e. Cross Liability/Separation of Insureds: Without increasing the limit of liability, the policy must protect all insured parties to the full extent of coverage provided. Further, the policy must apply to each Insured in the same manner and to the same extent as if a separate policy had been issued to each.

D2. Commercial General Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Commercial General Liability Insurance, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature, but for not less than \$10,000,000 per accident or occurrence and in the annual aggregate.
- 2. The Commercial General Liability Insurance policy must include the following:
 - a. Additional Insured: Canada is added as an additional insured, but only with respect to liability arising out of the Contractor's performance of the Contract. The interest of Canada should read as follows:
 - Canada, as represented by Public Works and Government Services Canada.
 - Bodily Injury and Property Damage to third parties arising out of the operations of the Contractor.
 - c. Personal Injury: While not limited to, the coverage must include Violation of Privacy, Libel and Slander, False Arrest, Detention or Imprisonment and Defamation of Character.
 - d. Cross Liability/Separation of Insureds: Without increasing the limit of liability, the policy must protect all insured parties to the full extent of coverage provided. Further, the policy must

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

apply to each Insured in the same manner and to the same extent as if a separate policy had been issued to each.

e. Blanket Contractual Liability: The policy must, on a blanket basis or by specific reference to the

Contract, extend to assumed liabilities with respect to contractual provisions.

- f. Employees and, if applicable, Volunteers must be included as Additional Insured.
- g. Employers' Liability (or confirmation that all employees are covered by Worker's Compensation (WSIB)
 or a similar program)
- h. Notice of Cancellation: The Insurer will endeavor to provide the Contracting Authority with thirty (30)
 days written notice of policy cancellation.
- i. If the policy is written on a claims-made basis, coverage must be in place for a period of at least twelve (12) months after the completion or termination of the Contract.
- j. Owners' or Contractors' Protective Liability: Covers the damages that the Contractor becomes legally obligated to pay arising out of the operations of a subcontractor.
- k. Sudden and Accidental Pollution Liability (minimum 120 hours): To protect the Contractor for liabilities arising from damages caused by accidental pollution incidents.

D3. Environmental Impairment Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Contractor's Pollution Liability insurance, providing coverage for Asbestos Abatement, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature, but for not less than \$1,000,000 per accident or occurrence and in the annual aggregate.
- 2. If the policy is written on a claims-made basis, coverage must be in place for a period of at least 12 months after the completion or termination of the Contract.
- 3. The Contractor's Pollution Liability insurance coverage (provided under the remarks section above) policy must include the following:
 - a. Additional Insured: Canada is added as an additional insured, but only with respect to liability arising out of the Contractor's performance of the Contract. The interest of Canada as additional insured should read as follows: Canada, represented by Public Works and Government Services Canada.
 - b. Notice of Cancellation: The Insurer will endeavour to provide the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days written notice of policy cancellation.
 - c. Separation of Insureds: The policy must apply to each Insured in the same manner and to the same extent as if a separate policy had been issued to each.
 - d. Contractual Liability: The policy must, on a blanket basis or by specific reference to the Contract, extend to assumed liabilities with respect to contractual provisions.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

e. Incidental Transit Extension: The policy must extend to losses arising from any waste, products or materials transported, shipped, or delivered via any transportation mode to a location beyond the boundaries of a site at which the Contractor or any entity for which the Contractor is legally liable is performing or has performed the operations described in the Contract.

f. Litigation Rights: Pursuant to subsection 5(d) of the Department of Justice Act, S.C. 1993, c. J-2, s.1, if a suit is instituted for or against Canada which the Insurer would, but for this clause, have the right to pursue or defend on behalf of Canada as an Additional Named Insured under the insurance policy, the Insurer must promptly contact the Attorney General of Canada to agree on the legal strategies by sending a letter, by registered mail or by courier, with an acknowledgement of receipt.

For the province of Quebec, send to:

Director Business Law Directorate, Quebec Regional Office (Ottawa), Department of Justice, 284 Wellington Street, Room SAT-6042, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0H8

For other provinces and territories, send to:

Senior General Counsel, Civil Litigation Section, Department of Justice 234 Wellington Street, East Tower Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H8

A copy of the letter must be sent to the Contracting Authority. Canada reserves the right to co-defend any action brought against Canada. All expenses incurred by Canada to co-defend such actions will be at Canada's expense. If Canada decides to co-defend any action brought against it, and Canada does not agree to a proposed settlement agreed to by the Contractor's insurer and the plaintiff(s) that would result in the settlement or dismissal of the action against Canada, then Canada will be responsible to the Contractor's insurer for any difference between the proposed settlement amount and the amount finally awarded or paid to the plaintiffs (inclusive of costs and interest) on behalf of Canada.

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "E" - WARRANTY

Warranty

Procedures

E1. Scope

a. The following are the procedures that suit the particular requirements for warranty considerations for a vessel on completion of a refit.

E2. Reporting Failures with Warranty Potential

- a. The initial purpose of a report of a failure is to facilitate the decision as to whether or not to involve warranty and to generate action to effect repairs. Therefore in addition to identification, location data, etc. the report must contain details of the defect. Warranty decisions as a general rule are to be made locally and the administrative process is to be in accordance with procedures as indicated.
- b. These procedures are necessary as invoking a warranty does not simply mean that the warrantor will automatically proceed with repairs at his expense. A review of the defect may well result in a disclaimer of responsibility, therefore, it is imperative that during such a review the Department is directly represented by competent technical authority qualified to agree or disagree with the warrantor's assertions. Since the INSPECTION AUTHORITY has the closest and most active involvement of the contracted work completed this agency must assume this role.

E3. Procedures

- a. Immediately it becomes known to the Ship's Staff that an equipment/system is performing below accepted standards or has become defective, the procedures for the investigation and reporting are as follows:
 - i. The vessel advises the Technical Authority when a defect, which is considered to be directly associated the refit work, has occurred.
 - iii. On review of the Specification and the Acceptance Document, the Technical Authority in consort with Ship's Staff is to complete the Tombstone Data and section 1 of the Appendix 1 Warranty Claim Form Annex D and forward the original to the Contractor for review with a copy to the PWGSC contracting Authority. If the PWGSC Contracting or INSPECTION AUTHORITY is unable to support warranty action, the Defect Claim Form will be returned to the originator with a brief justification. (It is to be noted that in the latter instance PWGSC will inform the Contractor of its decision and no further action will be required of the Contractor.

Warranty defect claims may be forwarded in hard copy, by fax or by e-mail whichever format is the most convenient.

- iii. Assuming the Contractor accepts full responsibility for repair, the Contractor completes Section 2 and 3 of the Warranty Claim Form, returns it to the INSPECTION AUTHORITY who confirms corrective action has been completed, and who then distributes the form to the Technical Authority and the PWGSC Contracting Authority.
- b. In the event that the Contractor disputes the claim as a warranty defect, or agrees to share, the Contractor is to complete Part 2 and 3 of the Warranty Claim Form with the appropriate information and forward it to the Contracting Authority who will distribute copies as necessary.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

c. When a warranty defect claim is disputed by the Contractor, the Technical Authority may arrange to correct the defect by in-house resources or by contracting the work out. All associated costs must be tracked and recorded as a possible charge against the contractor by PWGSC action. Material costs and manhours expended in correcting the defect are to be recorded and entered in Section 5 of the warranty defect claim by the Technical Authority who will forward the warranty defect claim to the PWGSC Contracting Authority for action. Defective parts of equipment are to be retained pending settlement of claim.

d. Defective equipment associated with potential warranty should not normally be dismantled until the Contractor's representative has had the opportunity to observe the defect. The necessary work is to be undertaken through normal repair methods and costs must be segregated as a possible charge against a contractor by PWGSC action.

E4. Liability

- a. Agreement between the Contracting Authority, INSPECTION AUTHORITY, Technical Authority and the Contractor will result in one of the following conditions:
 - i. The Contractor accepts full responsibility for costs to repair or overhaul under the warranty provisions of the contract;
 - ii. The Technical Authority accepts full responsibility for repair and overhaul of item concerned; or
 - iii. The Contractor and the Technical Authority agree to share responsibility for the costs to repair or overhaul the unserviceable item, in such cases the PWGSC Contracting Authority will negotiate the best possible sharing arrangement.
- b. In the event of a disagreement as in paragraph 5c, PWGSC will take necessary action with the Contractor while the Technical Authority informs its Senior Management including pertinent data and recommendations.
- c. The total cost of processing warranty claims must include accommodation and travel costs of the Contractor's employees as well as equipment/system down time and operational constraints. Accordingly, the cost to remediate the defect, in manhours and material, will be discussed between the Contracting/Inspection Authorities and the Technical Authority to determine the best course of action.

E5. Warranty Repairs and Checks

- a. In respect to the underwater paint, should it become defective during the associated warranty period the contractor is only liable to repair to a value determined as follows: "Original cost to Canada for painting and preservation of the underwater section of the hull, divided by 365 days and multiplied by the number of days remaining in the 365 days warranty period. The resultant would represent the 'Dollar Credit' due to Canada from the Contractor."
- b. The Underwater paint system, before expiration of the warranty, should be checked by divers. The Technical Authority is to arrange the inspection and ensure that a representative of the Contractor will attend. The Technical Authority will inform the Contracting Authority of any adverse results.

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "F" - PROCEDURE FOR UNSCHEDULED WORK

F1. Purpose

F2599-230002

The unscheduled work Procedure has been instituted for the following purposes:

- a. To establish a uniform method of dealing with requests for unscheduled work;
- b. To obtain the necessary Technical Authority approval and Contracting Authority authorization before unscheduled work commences;
- c. To provide a means of maintaining a record of unscheduled work requirements including serial numbers, dates and accumulated cost. The Contractor shall have a cost accounting system that is capable of assigning job numbers for each unscheduled work requirement so that each requirement can be audited individually.

F2. Definitions

 a. An unscheduled work Procedure is a contractual procedure whereby changes to the scope of work under the Contract may be defined, priced and contractually agreed to. Such changes may arise from: i. "Work Arising" from opening up of machinery and/or surveys of equipment and material,

ÓR

- ii. "New Work" not initially specified but required on the Vessel.
- b. The procedure does not allow for the correction of deficiencies in the Contractor's Bid.
- c. No unscheduled work may be undertaken by the Contractor without written authorization by the Contracting Authority, except under emergency circumstances as described in sub paragraph 3(b) unscheduled work.
- d. Work undertaken without written Contracting Authority authorization will be considered the Contractor's responsibility and cost.
- e. The appropriate PWGSC form is the final summary of the definition of the unscheduled work requirement, and the costs negotiated and agreed to.

F3. Procedures

- a. The procedure involves the electronic form PWGSC 1379 for refit and repair and will be the only form for authorizing all unscheduled work. The form (in excel format) to be filled in follows these instructions. The Labor breakdown, materials and subcontractors involved with the additional work (and supporting doucments) must be included and detailed on the subsequent two sheets that follow the form. Refer to Annex K, showing PWGSC 1379 template to complete in Excel.
- b. Emergency measures required to prevent loss or damage to the Vessel which would occur if this procedure were followed, shall be taken by the Contractor on its own authority. The responsibility for the cost of such measures shall be determined in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract.
- c. The Technical Authority will initiate a work estimate request by defining the unscheduled work requirement. It will attach drawings, sketches, additional specifications, other clarifying etails as appropriate, and allocate their serial number for the request.

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

- d. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor may propose to the technical Authority in writing either by letter or some type of Defect Advice Form (A Contractor owned form) that certain unscheduled work should be carried out.
- e. The Technical Authority will either reject or accept such proposal and advise the Contractor and Contracting Authority. Acceptance of the proposal is not to be construed as authorization for the work to proceed. If required, the Technical Authority will then define the unscheduled work requirement in accordance with sub paragraph 3(c).
- f. The Contractor will electronically submit its proposal to the Contracting Authority together with all price support and any qualifications, remarks or other information as requested.
 The price support shall demonstrate the relationship between the scope of work, the Contractor's estimated costs and its selling price. It is a breakdown of the Contractor's unit rates, estimates of person hours by trade, estimate of material cost per item for both the Contractor and all of its subcontractors including quotations, estimates and any related schedule impact and an evaluation of the Contractor's time required to perform the unscheduled work.
- g. The Contractor shall provide copies of purchase orders and paid invoices for subcontracts and/or material, including stocked items. The Contractor shall provide a minimum of two quotations for subcontracts or material. If other than the lowest or sole source is being recommended for quality and/or delivery considerations, this shall be noted. Upon request by the Contractor, the Contracting Authority shall be permitted to meet with any proposed subcontractor or material supplier for discussion of the price, and always with the Contractor's representative present.
- h. After discussion between the Contracting Authority and the Contractor and if no negotiation is required, the Contracting Authority will seek confirmation from the Technical Authority to proceed with the work by signing the form noted above in sub paragraph 3(d). The Contracting Authority will then sign and authorize the unscheduled work to proceed.
- i. In the event that the Technical Authority does not wish to proceed with the work, the Contracting Authority will cancel the proposed unscheduled work in writing.
- j. In the event the negotiation involves a credit, the appropriate PWGSC form will be noted accordingly.
- k. In the event that the Technical Authority requires unscheduled work of an urgent nature or an impasse has occurred in negotiations the commencement of unscheduled work should not be unduly delayed and should be processed as follows:
 - The Contractor will complete PWGSC 1379 form indicating the estimated cost and provide it to the Contracting Authority.
 - If the Technical Authority wishes to proceed, both the Technical Authority and the Contracting Authority will sign the completed PWGSC form. It will be understood and accepted that this cost will be a ceiling price cost and therefore only subject to downward adjustment.
 - A serial number will be allocated and will include Suffix A.

 $\begin{array}{l} \mbox{Sollicitation No. - N$^\circ$ de l'invitation} \\ F2599-230002 \end{array}$

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

The work will proceed with the understanding that following an audit of the Contractor's actual costs for completing the described work, the cost will be finalized at the ceiling price or lower, if justified by the audit. A new PWGSC form will then be completed with the finalized costs, signed and issued with the same Serial Number without the suffix "A", and bearing a notation that this form is replacing and canceling the form having the same Serial Number with the suffix "A".

NOTE: PWGSC forms bearing serial numbers with a suffix A shall not be included in any contract amendments and therefore no payment shall be made until final resolution of the prices and subsequent incorporation into the contract have been completed.

F4. Amendment to Contract or Formal Agreement

The contract will be amended from time to time in accordance with the contract terms in order to incorporate costs that have been authorized on the proper PWGSC form(s).

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX G - QUALITY CONTROL / INSPECTION

G1 Quality Control Plan

The Contractor must implement and follow the Quality Control Plan (QCP), prepared in accordance with the latest

issue (at contract date) of the ISO 10005 : 2015 Quality Management – Guidelines for quality plans, approved by

both the Inspection and the Technical Authority. The QCP must describe how the Contractor will conform to the specified quality requirements of the Contract and specify how the required quality activities are to be carried out, including quality assurance of subcontractors. The Contractor must include a traceability matrix form the elements of the specified quality requirements to the corresponding paragraphs in the QCP. The QCP must be made available to both the Inspection and Technical Authority for review and approval.

The documents referenced in the QCP must be made available within two (2) working days as and when requested by the Inspection Authority. The Contractor must make appropriate amendments to the QCPthroughout the term of the Contract to reflect current and planned quality activities. Amendments to the QCP must be acceptable to the Inspection Authority and the Technical Authority.

G2 Inspection and Test Plan (ITP)

- The Contractor must prepare an Inspection and Test Plan (ITP) using the template included in the data package, comprising individual inspection and test plans for each specification item of this project in accordance with the Quality Standard and its Quality Control Plan (QCP). The ITP must be submitted to the Inspection Authority for review and amended by the Contractor to the satisfaction of the Inspection Authority.
 - a. Each ITP must contain all inspection points identified in the Specification highlighting any mandatory points that must be witnessed by the Inspection Authority and other "hold" points imposed by the Contractor to ensure the quality of the work.
 - b. Milestone delivery date for the ITP is given in the Contract however individual ITPs should be forwarded for review as developed.

2. Coding:

- Each ITP is to be coded for identification clearly demonstrating a systematic approach similar to the following (Contractor's system should be defined in its QCP):
 - i. Prefixes for Inspections, Tests and Trials:
 - prefix "1" is a contractor inspection i.e.: 1H-10-01, 1H-10-02
 - prefix "2" is a contractor post repair test i.e.: 2H-10-01; and
 - prefix "3" is a contractor post repair test i.e.: 3H-10-01
- b. Specification items followed by assigned sequence numbers for inspection processes within each Specification item; and
- c. Cross reference to a verification document number.

Buver ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002 F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

G3 Inspection and Test Plan Criteria

Inspection criteria, procedures and requirements are stated in the specifications, drawings, technical orders and reference standards invoked by the Specification. Test and trial documentation may also be included or referenced in the Specification. An individual ITP is required for each specification item.

- 1. All ITPs must be prepared by the Contractor in accordance with the above criteria, its quality plan and must provide the following reference information:
 - a. the ship's name;
 - b. the specification number item;
 - c. equipment/system description and a statement defining the parameter which is being inspected;
 - d. a list of applicable documents referenced or specified in the inspection procedure;
 - e. the inspection, test or trial requirements specified in the specification;
 - f. the tools and equipment required to accomplish the inspection;
 - g. the environmental conditions under which the inspections are to be conducted and the tolerances on the inspection conditions;
 - h. a detailed step by step procedure of how each inspection is to be performed, conformance parameters, accept/reject criteria and recording of results, deficiencies found and description of corrective action(s) required;
 - i. name and signature of the person who prepared the plan, date prepared and amendment level; and
 - j. names and signatures of the persons conducting and witnessing the inspection, test or trial.

2. Contractor Imposed Testing:

- a. Tests and trials in addition to those given in the specification must be approved by the Inspection Authority.
- b. Amendments: Amendment action for the ITPs must be ongoing throughout the refit and reflect the inspection requirements for unscheduled work. Amendments must be submitted as developed, but not less frequently than once every second week.

G4 Conduct of Inspection

- 1. Inspections must be conducted in accordance with the ITP and as detailed in G4.
- 2. The Contractor must provide its own staff or subcontracted staff to conduct inspections, test and trials; excepting that Technical Authority or Inspection Authority personnel may be designated in the specification in which case the Contractor must ensure that its own staff are provided in support of such inspection, test and/or trial.
- 3. The Contractor must ensure that the required conditions stated in the ITP prevail at the commencement of and for the duration of each inspection, test and/or trial.
- 4. The Contractor must ensure that personnel required for equipment operation and records taking during the inspection, test and/or trial are briefed and available at the start and throughout the duration of the inspection, test and/or trial. Tradesmen or FSRs who may be required to effect minor changes or adjustments in the installation must be available at short notice.
- 5. The Contractor is to coordinate the activities of all personnel taking part in each inspection, test and/or trial and ensure that safe conditions prevail throughout the inspection, test and/or trial.

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

G5 Inspection Records and Reports

- 1. The Contractor on the inspection record, test or trials sheets as applicable must record the results of each inspection. The Contractor must maintain files of completed inspection records consistent with the Quality Standard and its Quality Plan for this project.
- 2. The Contractor's QC representative (and the FSR when required) must sign as having witnessed the inspection, test or trial on the inspection record. The Contractor must forward originals of completed inspection records, together with completed test(s) and/or trials sheets to the Inspection Authority as they are completed.
- 3. Unsatisfactory inspection, test and/or trial results for which corrective action cannot be completed during the normal course of the inspection, test and/or trial will require the Contractor to establish and record the cause of the unsatisfactory condition to the satisfaction of the Inspection Authority. Representatives to Canada may assist in identification where appropriate.
- 4. Corrective action to remove the cause of unsatisfactory inspections must be submitted to the Inspection Authority in writing by the Contractor for approval before affecting such repairs and rescheduling of the unsatisfactory inspection, test and/or trial. Such notices must be included in the final records passed to the Inspection Authority.
- 5. The Contractor must undertake rectification of defects and deficiencies in the Contractor's installation or repair as soon as practicable. The Contractor is responsible to schedule such repairs at its own risk.
- 6. The Contractor must reschedule unsatisfactory inspections after any required repairs have been completed.
- 7. Quality Control, Inspection and Test records that substantiate conformance to the specified requirements including records of corrective actions must be retained by the Contractor for three (3) years from the date of completion or termination of the Contract and must be made available to the Inspection Authority upon request.

G6 Inspection and Trials Process

- 1. Drawing and purchase orders:
 - a. Upon receipt of two (2) copies of each drawing or purchase order, the designated Inspection Authority will review its content against the provisions of the specification. Where discrepancies are noted the Inspection Authority will formally advise all concerned in writing, using the Discrepancy Notice. The resolution of any such discrepancy is a matter for consultation between the Contractor and other Crown Authorities.

NOTE: The Inspection Authority is NOT responsible for the resolution of discrepancies.

2. Inspection:

a. Upon receipt and acceptance of the Contractor's ITP, inspection will consist of a number of inspection points supplemented by such other inspections, tests, demonstrations and/or trials as may be deemed necessary by the Inspection Authority to permit them to certify that the work has been performed in compliance with the provisions of the specification. The Contractor must be responsible for notifying the

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

designated Inspection Authority of when the work will be available for inspection sufficiently in advance to permit the designated Inspection Authority to arrange for the appropriate inspection.

- b. The Inspection Authority will inspect the materials, equipment and work throughout the project against the provisions of the specification and where non-conformances are noted, will issue appropriate inspection non-conformance reports (NCR).
- c. The Contract requires the implementation of a Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) system so the Inspection Authority requires the Contractor to provide a copy of its internal inspection report pertaining to a work item, before conducting the requested inspection. If third party inspections are required by the Contract the reports of these inspections must be submitted before the Work is inspected by the PWGSC Inspection Authority.
- d. Incorrect or false QA/QC documentation submitted to the Inspection Authority prior to inspection of the Work the Inspection Authority may issue an Inspection nonconformance report against the Work. In addition, a separate report may be issued against the Contractor's QA/QC system.
- e. Before carrying out any inspection, the PWGSC Inspection Authority must review the requirements for the Work and the acceptance and/or rejections standards to be applied. Where more than one standard or requirement are applicable, the order of precedence in the Contract will identify the priority.

3. Inspection Non-Conformance Report:

- a. An Inspection Non-Conformance Report will be issued for each non-conformance noted by the Inspection Authority. Each report will be uniquely numbered for reference purposes, will be signed and dated by the Inspection Authority and will describe the non-conformance.
- b. When the non-conformance has been corrected by the Contractor and has been re-inspected and accepted by the Inspection Authority, the Inspection Authority will update the report with applicable signature and date.
- c. At completion of the project the content of all Inspection Non-Conformance Reports which have not been signed off by the Inspection Authority will be transferred to the Acceptance documents before the Inspection Authority's certification of such documents.

4. Tests, trials and demonstrations

- a. To enable the Inspection Authority to certify that the Work has been performed satisfactorily and in accordance with the Contract and specification, the Contractor must schedule, co-ordinate, perform and record all specified tests, trials and demonstrations required.
- b. Where the specification contains a specific performance requirements for any component, equipment, sub-system or system the Contractor must test each component, equipment, sub-system or system to the satisfaction of the Inspection Authority to prove that the specified performance has been achieved and that the component, equipment, sub-system or system perform as per specification.

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

- c. Tests, trials and demonstrations must be conducted in accordance with a logical, systematic schedule which must ensure that all associated components and equipment are proven before sub-system demonstrations or testing, and that the subsystems are proven before system demonstration or testing.
- d. Where the specification does not contain specific performance requirements of any component, equipment, sub-system or system, the Contractor must demonstrate such component, equipment, sub-system or system to the satisfaction of the Inspection Authority.
- e. The Contractor must submit its ITP as detailed in G2.
- f. The Contractor must co-ordinate each test, trial and demonstration with all interested parties including the Inspection Authority, Contracting and Technical Authorities, regulatory authorities, Classification Society, subcontractors etc. The Contractor must provide the Inspection Authority and other Crown Authorities with a minimum of five (5) working days notice of each scheduled test, trial or demonstration.
- g. The Contractor must keep written records of all tests, trials and demonstrations conducted as detailed in G5. The Contractor may utilize the PWGSC Standards Tests & Trials Record Sheets which can be customized by the Contractor to suit individual test or trial requirements. These record sheets are available from the Inspection Authority in digital format.
- h. The Contractor must in all respects be responsible for the conduct of all tests and trials in accordance with the requirements of the Contract.
- i. The Inspection Authority and the Technical Authority reserve the right to defer commencement of or continuation with any sea trials for any reasonable cause, including but not limited to:
 - i. adverse weather;
 - ii. visibility
 - iii. equipment failure or degradation;
- iv. lack of qualified personnel; and
- v. inadequate or non-compliance with safety standards.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX H - FINANCIAL BID PRESENTATION

SHEET H1 Price for Evaluation

(A)	Known Work For work as stated in Part 1 – GENERAL INFORMATION, article 1.2, specified in Annex A – Statements of Work and detailed in ANNEX H – Financial Bid Presentation Sheet – Appendix 1 - Pricing Data Sheet for a FIRM PRICE of:	\$
В)	Unscheduled Work – Contractor labour cost	
	Estimated labour hours at a firm charge out labour rate including overhead and profit for evaluation purposes only:	
	1,000 person hours x \$per hour for a PRICE of: See Annex H, article H2.1 and H2.2 below.	\$
	Overtime premium for time and one half: Estimated hours for evaluation purposes only: 200 person hours x \$per hour for a PRICE of: See Annex H, article H3 below.	\$
	Overtime premium for double time: Estimated hours for evaluation purposes only: 100 person hours x \$ per hour for a PRICE of: See Annex H, article H3 below.	\$
C)	Daily Service Fees	
	For evaluation purpose only as per Annex H, article H4:	Φ.
	Ten (10) working days x \$firm daily service fee	\$
	Four (4) non-working days x \$firm daily service fee	\$
D)	Vessel Transfer Cost	\$
	For evaluation purpose only as per Annex H, article H6:	<u> </u>
	Proposed shipyard/ship repair facility	
E)	Cost of Financial Security as per 6.2 Type of Financial Security (as per 6.2.1):	\$
	Type of Financial Security (as per 0.2.1).	
F)	EVALUATION PRICE	
	[A + B + C + D + E] for an EVALUATION PRICE (applicable taxes excluded) of:	\$

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

H2 Unscheduled Work

The Contractor will be paid for unscheduled work arising as authorized by Canada. The authorized unscheduled work will be calculated as follows:

Number of hours (to be negotiated) x \$ ______for the Contractor's firm hourly charge-out labour rate. This rate is to include consumables, overhead and profit. The net laid-down cost of materials which may include a mark-up of ten (10) percent plus applicable taxes. The firm hourly charge-out labour rate and the material mark- up will remain firm for the duration of the Contract including any subsequent amendments.

- H2.1: Notwithstanding definitions or usage elsewhere in the Contract or in the Contractor's Cost Management System, when negotiating hours for unscheduled work PWGSC will consider only those hours of labour directly involved in the production of the subject work package.
- H2.2: Allowance for related labour costs such as management, all supervision, purchasing and material handling, quality assurance and reporting, first aid, gas free certification inspecting and reporting and estimating and preparing unscheduled work submissions will be included as overhead for the purposes of determining the charge-out labour rate as entered in section H2 above.
- H2.3: The ten (10) percent mark-up rate for material will also apply to subcontracted costs. The mark-up rate includes any allowance for material and subcontract management not allowable in the charge out labour rate. The Contractor will not be entitled to a separate labour component for the purchase and handling of materials or subcontract administration.

Pro-rated Prices Unscheduled Work

Hours and prices for unscheduled work shall be based on comparable historical data applicable to similar work at the same facility, or shall be determined by pro-rating the quoted Work costs in the Contract when in similar areas of the vessel.

H3 Overtime

The Contractor must not perform any overtime under the Contract unless authorized in advance in writing by the Contracting Authority. There will be no overtime payment for Known Work. Any request for payment must be accompanied by a copy of the overtime authorization and a report containing the overtime performed pursuant to the written authorization. Overtime shall not be paid unless authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. Payment for authorized overtime will be calculated as follows:

For unscheduled work, the Contractor will be paid the authorized overtime hours at the following charge-out labour rates:

a.	Time and One Hal	f**: \$ _	per hour;
b.	Double Time***:	\$	per hour;

This rate shall be a blended rate for all classes of labor, engineering and foreperson and shall include all overheads, supervision and profit.

These rates will remain firm for the duration of the Contract, including all amendments and are subject to audit if considered necessary by Canada.

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599--230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599--230002

File No. - N $^{\circ}$ du dossier 047md~F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

- * Regular time is defined as an 8 hour work day
- ** Overtime Time and One-Half Rate is defined as time in excess of the regular time*,.
- *** Overtime Double Time Rate is defined as Sundays and Statutory Holidays Pro-rated Prices

H4 Daily Services Fees

In the event of a delay in the performance of the Work and if such delay is recognized and agreed upon by the Contracting Authority as being attributable to Canada, Canada agrees to pay the Contractor the daily service fee described below for each day the Work is delayed. This fee shall be the sole liability of Canada to the Contractor for the delay.

The	The firm daily services fee is:			
a.	For a working day: \$			
h	For a non-working day: \$			

The above fees shall include but not be limited to all aspects of the following costs: project management services, administrative support, production services, quality assurance, material support, planned maintenance and ship services and all other resources and direct costs required to maintain the vessel at the Contractor's facility. These fees are firm and not subject to any additional charges for mark up or profit.

H5 Vessel, Refit, Repair or Docking Costs

The following costs must be included in the price:

- 1. Ship services: include all costs for ship services such as water, steam, electricity etc. that are required for vessel maintenance for the duration of the Contract.
- 2 Docking and undocking includes:
 - a. all costs resulting from dry docking, wharfage, security, shoring, shifting and/or moving of the vessel within the successful Bidder's facility;
 - b. the cost of services to tie up the vessel alongside and to cast off.

Unless specified otherwise, the vessel will be delivered by Canada to the successful Bidder's facility alongside a mutually agreed safe transfer point, afloat and upright, and the successful Bidder will do the same when the Work is completed. The cost of services to tie up the vessel alongside and to cast of must be included in the evaluation price.

 Field services representatives/supervisory services: consist of the costs for field service representatives and/or supervisory services including manufacturers' representatives, engineers, etc.

These services must not be an extra charge except where unscheduled work requiring these services is added to the Contract.

4. Removals: include all costs for removals necessary to carry out the Work and will be the responsibility of the successful Bidder regardless if they are identified in the

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

specification, except those removals not apparent when viewing the vessel or examining the drawings. The successful Bidder will also be responsible for safe storage of removed items and reinstallation of all items on completion of the Work. The successful Bidder will be responsible for renewal of components damaged while in their custody including during removal or reinstallation.

5. Sheltering, staging, cranage and transportation: include the cost of all sheltering, staging including handrails, carnage and transportation to carry out the Work as specified.

The successful Bidder will be responsible for the cost of any necessary modification of these facilities in order to meet applicable safety regulations.

H6 Vessel Transfer Costs

- 1. The evaluation price must include the cost for transferring the vessel from its home port to the shipyard/ship repair facility where the Work will be performed and the cost of transferring the vessel to its home port following completion of the Work, in accordance with the following:
 - a. The Bidder must provide the location of the shipyard/ship repair facility where it proposes to perform the Work together with the applicable vessel transfer cost from the list provided under G6, paragraph
 2 of this section, which shall be entered into Annex H Financial Bid Presentation Sheet, H1 Price for Evaluation, item D);
 - b. If the list provided under H6, paragraph 2 of this section does not provide the shipyard/ship repair location where the Bidder intends to perform the Work, the Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of its proposed location for performing the Work in writing at least ten (10) calendar days prior to bid closing date. The Contracting Authority will confirm to the Bidder, in writing, at least five (5) calendar days before the bid closing date, the location of the shipyard/ship repair and the applicable vessel transfer cost.

A bid that specifies a location for executing the Work which is not on the list under H6, paragraph 2 of this section and for which a notification in writing has not been received by the Contracting Authority as required, will be considered non-responsive.

5. Vessel information and list of shipyard/ship repair facilities and applicable vessel transfer costs

Vessel: CCG Limnos Home Port: Burlington, ON

Transfer costs in the case of vessels transferred using a government delivery crew include the fuel cost at the vessel's most economical speed of transit and for unmanned refits only, crew transportation costs for the delivery crew based on the location of the vessel's home port and the shipyard/ship repair

facility. Crew transportation costs do not include any members of the delivery crew who remain at the shipyard/ship repair facility in order to discharge project responsibility related to the vessel being transferred.

Transfer costs in the case of the vessels transferred unmanned by either commercial towing, railway, highway or other suitable means of transportation must be:

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599--230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

i. included as part of the Bidder's financial bid in the case where the Bidder is responsible for the transfer; or

ii. identified as the applicable vessel transfer cost, as given in the list below, in the case when Canada is responsible for the transfer.

Shipyard/Ship Repair Facility- Applicable Vessel Transfer Costs

Unmanned only: CCG Limnos Home Port: Burlington, ON

Company	City/Province	Unmanned Transfer Cost
Davie Industries Inc.	Quebec City, QC	\$25,305
Heddle Marine	St.Catharines, ON	\$14,751
Heddle Marine	Hamilton, ON	\$495
Oceans Industries Inc.	Saint-Bernard-Sur-Mer, QC	\$24,998
Verreault Navigation Inc.	Les Mechins, QC	\$32,566
Groupe Ocean	Quebec City, QC	\$16,066
Hike Metal	Wheatley, ON	\$10,940
CME	St.Catharines, ON	\$14,751

All Prices in CAD

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Pricing Data Sheet - CCGS Limnos

ATTACHED AS SEPARATE DOCUMENT

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N $^{\circ}$ de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX "I" - VESSEL CUSTODY

I1 Vessel

Custody

- This work is going to take place with the vessel "out of commission" and therefore in the care, control and custody of the Contractor.
- 2. An ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE ASSUMPTION OF CUSTODY OF CANADIAN GOVERNMENT SHIPS BY CONTRACTORS (attached as Annex I Appendix 1) shall be completed as required and a copy passed to the Inspection Authority.
- 3. To facilitate this turnover, representatives of the Contractor and Canada shall confirm the vessel condition of the vessel.
- A vessel condition report shall be appended to the above noted Certificate and shall be accompanied by colour photographs and/or video in either conventional or digital format.
- 5. When the vessel is to be returned to the care, control and custody of Canada, an ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE RESUMPTION OF CUSTODY OF CANADIAN GOVERNMENT SHIPS BY THE CLIENT DEPARTMENT (attached as Annex I Appendix 2) shall be completed and a signed copy passed to Canada for distribution.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX I – Appendix 1 - ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

ASSUMPTION OF CUSTODY OF CANADIAN GOVERNMENT SHIPS BY					
CO	CONTRACTORS ACCEPTANCE OF				
1.	The undersigned, on behalf of Parks Canada and of				
	of refit, all in accordance with	l over and receive respectively CCG the terms and conditions of PWGS cuments which form part of said Co	SC Contract Number		
2.	 It is mutually agreed by all parties that the condition report by compartment or area shall be considered as an addendum to this agreement; and shall be a valid document in the taking over of the vessel by the Contractor, even if the inspection and signing occur after the signing of the agreement but within the agreed ten (10) day period. 				
SIC	SNED AT	PROVINCE	ON THE DAY OF		
	(Mont	th), 2023, AT			
	HOURS.				
FOR:(CONTRACTOR)					
FO	FOR: Canada Coast Guard				
WIT	WITNESSED BY: Public Works and Government Services Canada				

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX I – Appendix 2 - ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

AC	CEPTANCE CERTIFICATE
RE:	SUMPTION OF CUSTODY OF CANADIAN GOVERNMENT SHIPS BY THE
CLI	ENT DEPARTMENT
AC	CEPTANCE OF
1.	The undersigned, on behalf ofand of Canada Coast Guard, acknowledge to have handed over and to have received respectively the CCGS Limnos, said vessel having been received byon(date), for the purpose of refit in accordance with the terms and conditions of PWGSC Contract Number
2.	It is mutually agreed by all parties that the liabilities and responsibilities of, as defined in Article 9 of PWGSC 1029 – Supplemental General Conditions for Ship Repairs, for a vessel out of commission, shall automatically cease as at (date).
ΡW	That effective from(hours) on the(date), Article 8 of GSC 1029 for a vessel in commission shall apply, and that responsibility of the care and protection of vessel shall revert to Canada.
SIG	NED AT ON THE DAY OF
	(Month), 2016, AT
	HOURS.
FO	R: (CONTRACTOR)
FOI	R: Canada Coast Guard
WI	NESSED BY: Public Works and Government

Services Canada

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599--230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX J - DELIVERABLES/CERTIFICATIONS

J1 Mandatory Tender Deliverables Check List

Notwithstanding deliverable requirements specified within the bid solicitation and its associated Technical Specification (Annex A), mandatory deliverables that must be submitted with the Bidder's tender to be deemed responsive are summarized below.

The Bidder must submit a completed Annex "J1" Deliverables/ Certifications.

The following are mandatory and the Bidder's submission will be evaluated against the requirements as defined herein. The Bidder must be determined to be compliant on each item to be considered responsive.

Item	Description	Completed and Attached – (Page # and section)
1	Invitation To Tender document part 1 page 1 completed and signed;	,
2	Completed Annex "H" Financial Bid Presentation Sheet", clauses H1 through H6;	
3	Completed Pricing Data Sheets, per clause 3.1 Section II, Annex "H", Appendix 1;	
4	Completed Annex "J1" Deliverables/Certifications;	
5	Changes to Applicable Laws (if any), as per clause 2.5	
6	Integrity Provisions - Associated Information, section 5.1.1	
7	Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity, Complete section 5.2.2	
8	Vessel Transfer Cost, as per clause 6.3 and Annex "H"	
9	Docking Facility, as per clause 6.4	
10	Proof of good standing with Worker's Compensation Board, as per clause 6.5	
11	Proof of valid Labor Agreement or similar instrument covering the work period, as per clause 6.6	
12	Preliminary Work Schedule , per clause 6.7;	
13	Fueling and Disembarking Procedures, as per clause 6.8;	
14	If Registered its Valid ISO 9001-2015 Certification, as per clause 6.9	
15	Objective evidence of documented Health and Safety System, as per clause 6.10;	
16	Objective evidence of documented Fire Protection, Fire Fighting and Training Procedure, as per clause 6.11	
17	Insurance Requirements, as per clause 6.13	
18	Proof of welding certification, as per clause 6.14	
19	Project Management as per clause 6.15	
20	List of subcontractors, as per clause 6.16	
21	Example of its Quality Control Plan, as per clause 6.17	
22	Example of an Inspection and Test Plan as per clause 6.18	

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{File No. - N}^{\circ} \; \text{du dossier} \\ 047md \; F2599\text{-}230002 \end{array}$

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

23	Details of Environmental Emergency Response Plan,	
	Details of Formal Environmental Training as per Clause 6.19	
0.4	00	
24	Details of Security Plan as per Clause 6.20	

J2 Deliverables after Contract Award

Item	Description	Reference	Due By
1	Insurance requirements as per Annex "D"	Clause 7.12 and Annex "D"	5 Working Days after contract award
2	Contract Financial Security	Clause 6.2	5 working days after contract award
3	Work Schedule and Reports	Clause 7.15, Annex K	5 working days after contract award
4	The Contractor's Quality Control Plan	Clause 6.17	5 working days after contract award
5	The list of Government specialized loaned equipment that the Contractor intends to request.	Clause 7.27	5 working days after contract award
6	Revised Work Schedule prior to Kickoff Meeting	Clause 7.15	5 working days prior to Vessel arrival
7	Inspection and Test Plan	Clause 7.23, Annex G	5 working days prior to Vessel arrival

J3 Deliverables Prior to Contract Award (If Requested)

Item	Description	Reference	Due By
1	Financial Capability	Clause 6.1	5 Working Days prior to contract award if requested

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX K – Templates

Monthly Progress Report, Log/Meeting/Actions, Form PWGSC 1379, and Warranty Claim Form Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Monthly Progress Report

(Name of Vessel)

Shipyard Name: Client: Canada Coast Guard Date: Section 1: Introduction: Section 2: Time, Cost and Performance Details: Section 3: Significant Risks and Subsequent Actions:

Section 5: Unscheduled/Additional Work:

APPENDICES: Include/submit any updates to the following documents:

Section 4: Sub-Contractor and Major Component Supplier Activity:

- A. PROJECT SCHEDULE (updated bi-weekly)
- B. SOW, Report of Inclining Experiment and Lightship Survey Checklist
- C. SOW, Trim and Stability Booklets
- D. WEIGHT CONTROL PLAN
- E. Inspection and Test Plan (ITP) FORM

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

$\overline{-}$	_		Г												
											SOW ITEM NUMBER				
											INFORMATION	SUBJECT:	PERSONS PRESENT:	DISTRIBUTION LIST:	Vessel Name: VLE LOG + MEETING + ACTIONS Meeting Date:
											RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION				IONS Meeting Da
											OPEN/ CLOSED				te:
											OPEN DATE				
											OPEN/ OPEN DATE DUE DATE				
											UPDATED ON:				

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Form PWGSC 1379

*	Pub	Public Works and Government Services Canada Travaux publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada Project No No du p								projet						
Work	Arising	or New Wo	rk – Trav	aux im	prévus	s ou no	uveau	ıx trav	aux			F	ile No No de dos	sier		
Contracto	r's Name					Specifica	ation No.	and Date					Work Ord	er Serial No.		
	entreprene	ur						on et date							u bon de travail	
Nomite	endeprene	ui				No de si	Jecineati	on et date					no de sene da son de datan			
VI .						Custom	- D+		1:+				WGSC 1379 Serial	N-	-	
Vessel – I	vavire					Customer Dept. – Ministere client										
												ı	N° de série TPSGC 1379)		
Signature	nature					Title – Titre							Date			
					D	escription	of Work,	Labour a	nd Material	l Detail						
Spec. It							s travau	k, main-ď	oeuvre et n	natériaux		Hours	Labour Cost Coût de la	Material Cost		
Article s	pécif. no											Heures	main d'œuvre	Coût du matériel		
															_	
						Work	Summ	ary								
									т	otal Labor C	ost (Labor Tab)	0.0	\$0.00			
			Т	otal Ma	terial a	nd Subc	ontract	ors Cos			ontractors Tab)		70.00	\$0.00	n	
											Hourly Ra	te	Total Labour Cost	70.00	Ħ	
											Taux hora		Coût total de la	\$0.00	n	
													Man-d'oeuvre	φο.στ	Ĭ	
												Total	Matarial Cast		\dashv	
													Material Cost	\$0.00	0	
											Eo	e – Commission	l du matériel			
											re		of material	\$0.00	0	
												10%	du matériel			
													Sub-Total	\$0.00	₀	
													Sous-total	70.00		
Contra	ctor - En	trepreneur		Signature									HST	40.00		
		be completed as sch	and should										15.000%	\$0.00	١	
		era achevé dans les d		Title-Titre							Date				\dashv	
	impartis															
	Or specify	date:											TOTAL	\$0.00	0	
Sino	n, préciser la															
Curtomas	- Doccribed	work technically app	rand	Signatu	re						Title – Titre			Date	٦	
customer	for price	work tecrifically app e negotiated s travaux approuvés	oveu	Jigiratu	16									Date		
Client – D	escription de Principe au p	s travaux approuvés rix négocié	en								Technical Auth	ority			_	
				Cianat	ro						Title Titee			Date	\neg	
PWGSC -	Authority to	proceed with work		Signatu	ie						Title – Titre			Date		
		l'effectuer les travau	x			Contracting Au					ıthority					
	1379 Serial N											WER No.			コ	
	e TPSGC 137		E	xcel for	n based	on PW	GSC-TP	SGC 13	79 (10/20	011)		DET no				

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

LABOUR HOURS																
PWGSC Contract #	0															
Work Order	0		Note	: Trades	in red	font be	elow are	e suaae	stions							
Project:	0					,										
1379 Form Serial #	00-Jan-00															
WORK DESCRIPTION:		TECHNICIAN	DRAFTMAN	LABOR	ENGINEERING	OTHER TRADES										TOTAL HOURS
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	\Box		0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	\Box		0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	\Box		0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	\Box		0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	\Box		0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Enter individual job or action		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
	GRAND TOTAL	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

Materials and Subcon	tractors				
PWGSC Contract #	О				
Work Order	0				
Project:	0		-		
1379 Form Serial #	00-Jan-00				
Work Description	0				•
Description of Material	Quantity	Rate	Price	Supplier	Delivery Delay (Days)
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00\$		
	0.0	0.00\$	0.00\$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00\$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00\$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
Sub-Contractors	Hours	Rate	Price	Supplier	Delivery Delay (Days)
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00\$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00\$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00\$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00 \$	0.00 \$		
	0.0	0.00\$	0.00 \$		
		al Material	0.00 \$		
		ontractors	0.00 \$		
	G	irand Total	0.00 \$		

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

*		publics et	Public Works and Government Services			
	Canada	gouvernementaux	Canada		APPENDIX 1 TO A	NNFX F
					7.1.1.E.((B))(1.1.0)(I TITLE
	F	W. ORMULAIRE	ARRANTY CLA DE RÉCLAMA			h)
/essel Name			File No No. du dossier		Contract No No. du co	
vesser Marine	- Nom da i	ila vii e	THE NO NO. du dossier		Contract No No. dd Co	Sittat
Customer De	partment	- Ministère client			Warranty Claim Serial No. de série de réclam	
	Defect's I	mpact on Vessel's O	perations	The I	Defect Must Be Corre	ected;
Conséc	juence dເ	ı défaut sur les opér	ations du navire	Le	défaut doit être cori	igé;
						To be agreed between
Vessel out o Navire hors		Vessel Limited Operation Opération réduite du navire	No immediate consequence Sans conséquence immédiate	Immediately Immédiatement	When directed by Canada Tel qu'avisé par le Canada	Canada and Contractor À être entendue entre le Canada et l'entrepreneur
. Descrip	tion of t	he Defect - Descri	ntion du défaut		•	
éclamatio Reference to	n est juge Contract A	tre complétée par l'A ée valable l'AT trans Article and/or Specificat contrat et/ou devis no.	mettra la réclamatio	n à l'entrepreneur		
		responsible able sur place	Date	Approved by Technical Approuvé par l'Autorite		Date

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 047md

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

2. Contractor's Inv	vestigation and Po	sition - Examen et	position de l'entr	repreneur	
	rmust investigate th				return the claim to
	L'entrepreneur do			rminer sa position,	complèter la
présente section 2 e	et retourner la réclan	nation I'AT avec copi	e à l'AC.		
	its total responsibility a aît son entière responsa				
	on(s) to take place with (iaut		
) action(s) qui seront pri		e lieu.		
	a partial responsibility.				
	aît une responsabilité p				
	ting the above position v ifiant la position ci-dess		aronosé		
Tourini les details justi	manera posicion el acos	as amor que le partage (
Contractor disclaims a	ny rosponsibilty				
L'entrepreneur refuse t					
Provide details suppor	ting the above position.				
Fournir les détails justi	ifiant la position ci-dess	us			
Contractor's represent Représentant de l'entre				Date	
nepresentant de l'entr	epreneur				

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{File No. - N}^{\circ} \text{ du dossier} \\ 047md \ F2599\text{-}230002 \end{array}$

3. PWGSC - CA's o	lecision in case of	Contractor partial	responsibility or o	disclaim of respon	sibility - Décision
	en cas de reponsa	bilite partagee ou	de reius de respo	onsabilité de la pa	rt de
l'entrepreneur.					
Reasons supporting PV	/GSC-CA's decision.				
Raisons justifiant la dé	cision de l'AC de TPSGC				
4 Costs reccord if	requested by PW	GSC-CA - Annotat	ion des coûts si re	quis par l'AC de T	PSGC
				costs associated to the	
Lorsque demande par i	Ac de 173GC le ministe	re chent dort annoter da	ins cette section les cot	ûts associés à la réparat	tion du delaut.
Confirmed by the Techr	nical Authority			Date	
Confirmé par l'Autorité				Date	
co par i Autorite	.comique				

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

F 14/ 4	1 > 4 / 4 (Nation Classics Ass			-
_	ce and Warranty C	Liaim Closing - Acc	eptation des trava	iux et termeture d	e la reclamation
de garantie					
\/_I:_I _I	-:	bthe Countrie			`
	aim corrected	•			
Réclamation	valable corrige	ee par l'entrep	reneur et trav	aux acceptés	par le Canada
Remarks					
Remarques					
			<u> </u>		
	ative - Représentant de	l'entrepreneur	Inspection Authority - A	Autorité d'inspection	
Date			Date		
\/alid alaim aa			. d Canada and		d by Cara da
	orrected by the			-	-
Réclamation	valable corrig	ée par l'entre	preneur et le (Canada et trav	aux acceptés
		par le (Canada		
Remarks					
Remarques					
Contractor's represent	ative - Représentant de	l'entrepreneur	Inspection Authority - A	Autorité d'inspection	
Date			Date		
Technical Authority- Au	torité technique		Contracting Authority -	Autorité contractante	
Date			Date		
Vali	id claim correc	ted by Canada	and work acc	epted by Cana	ıda -
Réclamation	on valable corr	igée par le Ca	nada et travau	ix acceptés pa	r le Canada
Remarks					
Remarques					
Inspection Authority - A	Autorité d'inspection		Technical Authority- Au	torité technique	
Date			Date		
Contracting Authority -	Autorité contractante				
Date					
	Invali	d claim - Récla	amation non f	ondée	
Remarks					
Remarques					
		1	Γ		
Technical Authority- Au	torité technique		Contracting Authority -	Autorité contractante	
5.					
Date			Date		

Sollicitation No. - N° de l'invitation F2599-230002

AMD. No. - N° de la modif.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur} \\ 047md \end{array}$

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client F2599-230002

File No. - N° du dossier 047md F2599-230002

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

ANNEX L – Questions and Answers (Bidding Period)